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Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

CIN: U65910GJ1992SGC018602

Key Personnel

Shri Hemant Pant (Vice President)
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN : U65910GJ1992SGC018602

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-sixth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be
held on Saturday, December 29, 2018 at 5.00 p.m. at the Registered Office at Wing “B”, 3™ Floor, Khanij
Bhavan, 132 ft. Ring Road, Near University Ground, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380 052 to transact the following
business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2018 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Independent Auditors
thereon and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, thereon.

To declare dividend on Equity Shares for the year ended on 31% March, 2018 on pro-rata basis.

To fix-up remuneration of Statutory Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with
or without modification (s), the following Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (5), 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, that the Board of Directors be and is hereby
authorized to fix up remuneration of the Chartered Accountants Firm appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (CAG) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2018-19, who shall
hold office up to the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting.”

Special Business:

4.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV, Section
161 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), consent of the members be and is hereby
given to the re-appointment of Shri Yamal Ashwinkumar Vyas (holding DIN - 01308440) as an Independent
Director on the Board of Directors of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of two years
i.e. upto March 22, 2020.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution (s) passed by the Shareholders in the 13™
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on September 17, 2018 and pursuant to Section 180 (1) (¢) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions, if any, the consent of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow such sums of moneys in any manner whatsoever
from time to time, with or without security and upon such terms and conditions as the Board may think fit,
notwithstanding that moneys to be borrowed together with moneys already borrowed by the Company
(apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business)
may exceed the aggregate of paid up capital of the Company, its free reserves, that is reserves not set
apart for any specific purpose and securities premium provided that the total amount so borrowed and
outstanding at any time, over and above the paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium,
shall not exceed the sum of Rs.50,000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand Crore only) exclusive of interest
on such borrowings”.

By order of the Board,
Sd/-

Date : December 26, 2018 Anil Maloo
Place : Ahmedabad Company Secretary
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Registered Office:

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
CIN: U65910GJ1992SGC018602

Wing “B”, 3" Floor,

Khanij Bhavan, 132 ft. Ring Road,

Near University Ground, Vastrapur,
Ahmedabad — 380 052

Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF OR HERSELF AND
SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and
such person cannot act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The proxies in order to be effective
must be received at the Registered Office of the Company, not later than 48 hours before the commencement
of the meeting.

2.  Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special business
to be transacted at the meeting is annexed thereto.

3.  The documents, if any, referred to in this Notice is available for inspection by any member of the Company
at the Registered Office of the Company between 10.00 am and 1.00 pm on any working days (except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays), upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Item No.4 : - Re-appointment of Shri Yamal Ashwinkumar Vyas (DIN: 01308440) as Independent
Director of the Company:

Shri Yamal Ashwinkumar Vyas was first appointed on the Board of Directors on March 22, 2016 for a period of
two years in the category of Independent Director.

Shri Yamal Ashwinkumar Vyas was re-appointed as Independent Director for a second term of two years up to
March 22, 2020. Vide letter no. INV/102009/149857/A dated April 11, 2018 the Government of Gujarat expressed
its opinion and for selection and approval for re-appointment of Shri Yamal Ashwinkumar Vyas as an Independent
Director on the Board of the Company.

Shri Vyas has given his consent to act as Director and is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in term
of Section 164 of the Act. Your Company has received a declaration from him that he meets with the criteria of
independence as prescribed under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, his continued association would be of immense beneficial to the Company
and it is desirable to continue to avail the services of Shri Vyas as Independent Director. He fulfills the conditions
specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, for his re-appointment as Independent Director
and is independent of the management.

He does not hold any shares in the Company. He is not related to other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company. Shri Vyas had attended all the Board meetings of the Company held during the year 2017-18.

Brief Profile of Shri Yamal Ashwinkumar Vvas:

Shri Yamal A. Vyas, aged 60 years, is a Fellow member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He was
member of Gujarat State Third Finance Commission with status of Parliamentary Secretary between November
2011 and March, 2015. He has rich experience as practicing Chartered Accountants between 1999 and 2011
specializing in Corporate and Security Laws. He worked in Media as Editor, Dalal Street Journal Magazine and
also worked with Business India and Business World between 1989 and 1999. He was an all India rank holder in
Chartered Accountants final examination.

Presently, he is Government Nominee on the Central Council of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for
the term of 2015-2019. He is also President, Chartered Accountants Association, Ahmedabad. He presently,
writes a weekly column on the Global Economy for Divya Bhaskar Daily. He is an Independent Director on the
Board of Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Limited. He is a Director on Aapni Sahkari Bank Limited since year
2008.

Your Directors recommend passing of the resolution by way of Special Resolution set out at the notice. None of
the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives save and except Shri Yamal Ashwinkumar
Vyas himself, are in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out in item
no.4 of the Notice.

Item No.5: - Increase in Borrowing Limits of Board of Directors:

The members of the Company at their 13" Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on September 17, 2018, approved
the borrowings over and above the aggregate of paid up share capital and free reserves of the Company provided
that the total amount of such borrowings together with the amounts already borrowed and outstanding at any
point of time shall not be in excess of Rs.40,000 Crores, over and above the paid-up share capital, free reserves
and securities premium.

Section 180 (1) (¢) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that the Board of Directors shall not borrow money in
excess of the Company’s paid up capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business, except with the consent of the members accorded by
way of a Special Resolution.

The borrowings may exceed beyond the existing limits and It is therefore necessary that the members pass a
special resolution under Section 180 (1) (¢) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as set out
in the notice, to enable the Board of Directors to borrow money in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share
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capital and free reserves of the Company. Approval of the members is being sought to borrow money upto
Rs.50,000 Crores in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share capital and free reserves of the Company.

Your Directors recommend passing of the resolution by way of Special Resolution set out at the notice.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are in any way, concerned or
interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out in the Notice.

The documents, if any, referred to in this Notice and the Explanatory Statement are available for inspection by
any member of the Company at the Registered Office of the Company between 10.00 am and 1.00 pm on any
working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays), upto the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

By order of the Board,

Sd/-
Date : 26/12/2018 Anil Maloo
Place : Ahmedabad Company Secretary

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
CIN: U65910GJ1992SGC018602

Wing “B”, 3" Floor,

Khanij Bhavan, 132 ft. Ring Road,

Near University Ground, Vastrapur,
Ahmedabad — 380 052
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BOARDS’ REPORT

The Members,
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
Ahmedabad

Your Directors' have great pleasure in presenting the
26" Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with the Audited Accounts for
the financial year ended 31 March, 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (Amount in Rs. in Lacs)

Year ended March 31, 2018 2017
Total Income 2,14,521 | 2,28,860
Total Expenditure: 1,99,055 | 2,13,894
- Operating Expenditure
- Interest 1,96,088 | 2,11,920
- Other Expenditure including

depreciation 2,967 1,974
Profit / (L.oss) before
exceptional and extra
ordinary items and tax 15,466 | 14,966
Exceptional and Extra
ordinary Items 0 0
Profit /(Loss) before Tax 15,466 | 14,966
Less : Provision for Taxation 5,987 5,285
Less : Deferred Tax ) 2
Less: Taxation of Earlier
year provided / (written back) (0) (36)
Profit_after Tax / (Loss) 9,481 9,719

PERFORMANCE:

During the year, your Company’s total income was
Rs.2,14,521 Lacs as compared to Rs.2,28,860 Lacs
during the previous year. The Company earned a net
profit of Rs.9,481 Lacs as compared to Rs.9,719 Lacs
during the previous year.

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend
at a rate of Re.l per share on Equity Shares of Rs.10
each on pro-rata basis for the year 2017-18. The
dividend on 8,62,80,011 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
shall be paid for full financial year while the dividend
on 200,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each shall be
paid on pro-rata basis which were allotted on

September 8, 2017. The total dividend outgo would be
Rs.9,75,12,888/- (excluding tax on dividend) for the
year 2017-18.

No amount is proposed to be transferred to General
Reserves of the Company out of the profits for the
year.

ISSUE OF 200,00,000 EQUITY SHARES TO
THE EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY UNDER RIGHTS OFFER:

During the year, your Company came out with Rights
Equity Offer to the existing Shareholders by way of
issue 0f 200,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each at par
in the ratio of 500 Equity Shares for every 2157 Equity
Shares held on record date. The Equity Shares were
allotted to the subscriber on September 8, 2017.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, your Company’s main
source of funds was Inter-Corporate Deposits (ICDs)
from Government of Gujarat (GoG) entities, these funds
were at Rs.29,664.13 crore as on 31 March, 2018 as
compared to Rs.23,455.50 crore as on 31% March, 2017.

The Liquid Deposit Scheme of GSFS, under which
surplus funds are accepted even for one day, has
continued to get lower preference as compared to ICD,
as it is an overnight product and preferred for parking
temporary surplus of funds. However, the funds under
the scheme increased during the year and were
Rs.1623.85 crore as on 31 March, 2018 as compared
to Rs.1390.20 crore as on 315 March, 2017.

CONTRIBUTION TO GOG ENTITIES/
GOVERNMENT:

It is heartening to note that, because of the efficiency
in financial intermediation brought about by GSFS, the
tangible as well as intangible benefits to the Government
entities have been enormous and has continued to rise
over the last Financial Year. The financial benefits have
become more visible on account of volatility in interest
rates which have brought to the fore the advantages to
the GoG entities from GSFS operations.

It is also pertinent to note that, with the increase in the
size and corpus of funds under its management, GSFS
has emerged as a credible vehicle for the optimum
utilization of State Government fund. This has ensured
that the GoG entities have enjoyed better borrowing
rates for their commercial borrowing and even today
are able to access commercial market at favorable
rates.
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PROSPECTS:

GSFS consolidated its position further in the financial
services sector because of its inherent strengths and
prudent management. Your Company will continue to
act as the agency for efficiently managing the surplus
funds of GoG entities.

DIRECTORS:

Shri Sanjeev Kumar, IAS (DIN: 03600655) Secretary
(Economic Affairs) was appointed as Nominee
Director of the Company in place of Smt. Mona
Khandhar, TAS (DIN:06803015) vide letter of
Government of Gujarat no.JNV/10/2011/720764/A
dated July 15, 2017. The Board of Directors noted the
appointment on July 21, 2017 through a circular
resolution.

Shri Yamal Vyas, (DIN 01308440), Independent
Director of the Company was re-appointed by the
Board of Directors for a second term of two years i.e.
upto March 22, 2020, subject to approval of the
members of the Company by way of Special Resolution
at the ensuing General Meeting. The Board
recommends for approval of the members the re-
appointment of Shri Yamal Vyas as Independent
Director.

Shri Arvind Agarwal, IAS (DIN:0122921) Additional
Chief Secretary - (Finance) was appointed as
Managing Director of the Company in place of Shri
Anil Mukim, TAS vide letter no. INV/10/2011/720764/
A dated May 29, 2018. The Board of Directors co-
opted him on through a circular resolution of even date.

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS (DIN:06803015) ceased to
be a Director on account of her trasfer from the Finance
Department vide letter no.JNV/10/2011/720764/A
dated July 15, 2017. The Board of Directors noted her
cessation vide circular resolution dated July 21, 2017.

Shri Anil Mukim, IAS (DIN : 02842064), Managing

Director of the Company tendered his resignation on
March 15, 2018 on account of his transfer to New
Delhi. The Board noted the same through a circular
resolution dated May 29, 2018.

Shri Manubhai G. Patel, has completed his second term
as Independent Director of the Company on September
30, 2018. Interms of Section 149 (11) of the Companies
Act, 2013, he can not hold office of Independent
Director for next term.

The Board places on record their appreciation for the
valuable contribution made by them during their tenure
as Managing Director / Directors of the Company.

None of the Directors shall retire by rotation in view
of exemption granted to the Government Companies
vide Notification dated June 5, 2015 of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-
SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149:

As at March 31, 2018, Shri Manubhai G. Patel and
Shri Yamal Vyas Independent Directors of the
Company had given their declarations to the Board that
they met the criteria of Independence as provided in
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board meets at regular interval with a gap between
two meetings not exceeding 120 days. Additional
meetings are held as and when necessary. During the
year under review, the Board met four times. The
meetings were held on June 29, 2017, September 8,
2017, November 30, 2017, and March 9, 2018.

The details of the attendance by the Directors during
the year 2017-18, of the Board meetings and Audit
Committee meetings are as under:

Name of Directors Attendance at Board meeting Attendance at Audit Committee
29/06/2017]08/09/2017]30/11/2017]|09/03/2018|29/06/2017)08/09/2017|11/10/2017|30/11/2017| 09/03/2018

Shri K. No Yes Yes Yes NA NA NA NA NA

Kailashnathan, IAS

Shri Anil Mukim, Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

IAS *

Shri Sanjeev Yes (**) No Yes No NA NA NA NA NA

Kumar, IAS

Smt. Arti Kanwar, Yes Yes Yes No NA NA NA NA NA

IAS

Shri Manubhai G. Yes No Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes

Patel

Shri Yamal Vyas Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Shri C. J. Macwan Yes Yes Yes Yes NA NA NA NA NA

NA: Not Applicable
(*) ceased with effect from March 15, 2018
(**) Attended as an Invitee
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CORPORATE
(CSR):

In line with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee was formed by the Board
of Directors. The composition of the CSR Committee
during the year 2017-18 and attendance by the
Directors at the meetings, was as under:

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Category | Designation | 30/11/|16/12/
Name of 2017 | 2017
Director
Shri  Anil | Managing | Chairman Yes | Yes
Mukim, |Director
IAS (%)
Shri Nominee |Member Yes | Yes
Sanjeev | Director
Kumar,
IAS
Shri Independ | Member Yes | Yes
Manubhai |ent
G. Patel | Director

(*) ceased with effect from March 15, 2018

The details about the CSR policy recommended by
the CSR Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors, alongwith other details required as per the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder are
given in the Annual Report on CSR Activities as an
Annexure A to this Report. The detailed policy may
be accessed from the website of the Company
www.gsfs.co.in.

During the year 2017-18, your Company spent an
amount of Rs.4,02,27,303/- by way of contribution to
Gujarat CSR Authority in the areas, which falls within
the ambit of the thrust areas as per the CSR policy
for CSR spending by the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The composition of the Audit Committee as during
the year was as under:

Name of the Category | Designation
Director

Shri Manubhai G. Independent |Chairman

Patel Director

Shri Anil Mukim, Managing Member

IAS Director

(upto March 15, 2018)

Shri Yamal Vyas, Independent |Member
Director

There were no instances where the Board has not
accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

The Company has established the vigil mechanism
through Whistle Blower Policy for all the stakeholders
of the Company which also provides for direct access
to the Nominee Director/ member of the Audit
Committee as per Policy. The said policy can be viewed
on www.gsfs.co.in.

The Whistle Blower Policy will be applicable to all the
stakeholders of the Company, which seeks to provide
a mechanism for the Stakeholders to disclose their
concerns and grievances on Unethical Behavior and
Improper/Illegal Practices and Wrongful Conduct
taking place in the Company for appropriate action.
The Policy provides necessary safeguards to all Whistle
Blowers for making Protected Disclosures in Good Faith
and any Stakeholder assisting the investigation. It also
provides the detailed scope and role of Whistle Blower
and the manner in which concern can be raised. Further,
the Policy contains provisions relating to investigation
of the protected disclosures, protection to the whistle
blower and reporting & monitoring by the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013,
in relation to the financial statements for Financial Year
2017-18, the Board of Directors states that:

a) In preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures, if any;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as on 31st March,
2018 and of the profits for the year ended 31st
March, 2018;

c¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities; and

d) The financial statements have been prepared on
a going concern basis.

e¢) The Directors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively.

f)  The Directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws, by way of a periodic report from
management of the Company and reviewing the
same in their meeting as a regular agenda.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has adequate internal financial control
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procedures commensurate with its size and nature of
business. These controls include well defined Standard
Operating Procedures, Policies, Guidelines,
Authorisation and Approval Process. The internal
financial controls of the Company are adequate to
ensure the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, timely preparation of reliable
financial information, prevention of errors, safeguarding
of assets and orderly and efficient conduct of its
business. The observations of the Independent Auditors
on the Internal Financial Controls are appropriately
dealt with in the
Annexure C to the Board's Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT
Statutory:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India had
appointed M/s. J. N. Gupta & Co, Chartered
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company
for the year 2017-18 and the Auditors' Report is
enclosed.

Secretarial:

Pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Shri
Ashwin Shah, Practicing Company Secretary,
Ahmedabad (CP No.1640) was appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company from the year 2014-
15. The report of the Secretarial Auditor for the year
2017-18 in prescribed format Form MR-3 is annexed
to the Board's Report as Annexure B.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE
BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION,
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE STATUTORY
AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT AND BY THE
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN
HIS SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

The explianation or comments by the Board of Directors
on the Qualification, Reservation or Adverse Remarks
or Disclaimer by the Statutory Auditors in its report is
enclsoed as Annexure C.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

COMMENTS MADE BY COMPTROLLER
AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY:

The comments made by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India on financial statements of the
Company and the replies of the Board of Directors
are enclosed as Annexure D to the Board's report.

THE EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN
(Sec 134 (a))
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual
Return in Form MGT-9 are attached as Annexure E
to this Report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public. There is no deposit which remained unpaid
or unclaimed as at the end of the year. Since, your
Company has not accepted any public deposit, there is
no question of default in repayment of deposits or
payment of interest thereon. There were no public
deposits which were not in compliance with the
requirement of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

There were no related party transactions under Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant
rules. In view of the same, the particulars of contract
or arrangement with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of Section 188 in the form AOC-2 is not
required to be annexed.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS MADE:

Since, your Company is Non-Banking Finance
Company, the disclosure regarding particulars of loans
given, guarantees given and security provided is exempt
under the provisions of Section 186 (11) of the
Companies Act, 2013. As regards investments made
by the Company, the details of the same are provided
under Note to Accounts forming part of the annual
accounts of the Company for the year ended March
31,2018.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a "Policy on protection of
women against sexual harassment at work place" which
intends to establish a more robust mechanism for
prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual
harassment. There were no complaints reported during
the year.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

In view of the nature of activities which are being
carried-out by the Company, Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, concerning conservation of
energy and technology absorption, respectively, are not
applicable to the Company. During the year, the
Company has not expended any amount in foreign
currency. The Company has also not earned any foreign
exchange during the year under review.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

GSFS Capital and Securities Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary, was under voluntary winding up in terms of
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decision taken by the members at the Extra Ordinary
General meeting held on July 1, 2014. In view of above,
the Financial Statements of the subsidiary company
are not consolidated with the Financial Statements of
your Company. Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat vide its
order dated April 19, 2018 read with Speaking to
Minutes dated May 9, 2018, dissoved the subsidiary
Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In order to manage the finance and investment risks,
the Board of Directors has constituted Finance
Committee as well as Investment Committee of Board
to oversee the financing and investment function of
the Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

There was no change in Key Managerial Personnel
during the year.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

The Company regards its human resources as amongst
its most valuable assets and is in the process of
reviewing the policies and processes to create a work
environment that encourages initiative, provides
challenges and opportunities and recognizes the
performance and potentials of its employees. The
company is also in the process of investing in people
competencies for the business requirements of
tomorrow.

REMUNERATION POLICY OF EMPLOYEES:

Your Company has adopted the salary scale of
Government of Gujarat (as in force from time to time)
as per the respective grades of the employees. As at
March 31, 2018, your Company has pay scale as
recommended by seventh Pay Commission and as
adopted by the Government of Gujarat for the
employees of concerned GoG entities.

The names and other details as required under Rule 5
(2) and (3) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn,
are annexed to the Board's Report. However, the
Board's Report is being sent to the shareholders
excluding the annexure. In terms of Section 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the annexure is available for
inspection by the members at the registered office
during the business hours on working days upto the
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Any
shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the said
annexure may write to the Company. There was no
employee who was in receipt of remuneration in excess
of the limits set out under Rule 5 (2) of the aforesaid
Rules.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND LITIGATIONS:
NBFC (Systemically Inportant Non-Depost taking

Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 (the Master Directions) by Reserve

Bank of India were partially exempted from the
applicability to the Government Companies.

However, the Master Directions updated on May 31,
2018 the exemption granted to Government Companies
was withdrawn and would be applicable relating to
prudential regultations, corporate governance, conduct
of business regulations and statutory provisions in time
bound manner. Your Company has made representation
to grant exemption from the applicability with the
prudential norms before the Reserve Bank of India
and the Ministry of Finance, Government of India,
explaining the unique nature of the business operations
of the Company.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
vide its notification dated September 10, 2018 amended
with Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules which came into force on October 2,
2018. As per the Rules, every unlisted public company
shall issue the securites only in dematerialised form
and facilitate dematerialisation of all its existing
securities. Further, every holder of securites of an
unlisted public company who intends to transfer such
securites on and after 2nd October, 2018 shall get such
securites dematerilsed before the transfer. In view of
above, your Company has secured International
Security Identification Number (ISIN) from the
Depository/(ies) and facilitate the dematerialsation of
the shares.

Barring as stated above, there is no other material
change and commitment, affecting the financial position
of the Company which has occurred between the end
of the financial year to which the financial statements
relate and the date of the report. There has been no
change in the nature of business of the Company. No
significant or material orders have been passed by the
regulators / courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status of the Company and / or the Company's
operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their
sincere appreciation of the continued patronage
received from the Government of Gujarat and support
from GoG controlled entities, depositors, customers,
Reserve Bank of India, Company's bankers and other
associates whose continued support have gone a long
way in ensuring a creditable performance of the
Company. Your Directors convey their sincere gratitude
to all for the trust reposed in the Company. Your
Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation
of the contribution made by the employees at all levels
for the growth of your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-

K. Kailashnathan, TAS
Chairman
(DIN: 00587901)

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 26/12/2018
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BOARD’S REPORT - ANNEXURE - A
ANNUAL REPORT FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18 ON CSR ACTIVITIES:

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

CSR Policy — a brief outline

Introduction

Your Company formulated CSR Policy pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made there under and the Board of Directors at its meeting held on August 21, 2015 based
on the recommendation of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board, approved the same.

Thrust Areas

Your Company gives due importance to welfare activities in the social sectors covered under Human
Development Index (HDI) for the well being of the people of area of its operations. Your Company would
endeavour to enhance value creation in the society in which it operates, through its services, conduct and
initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and community, in fulfillment of its role as a
social responsible corporate citizen with utmost environment concern.

The CSR Policy provides the thrust areas where the Company proposes to undertake the relevant CSR
activities on priority basis. The thrust areas are in line with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and
consist of the following:

(i)  Promoting preventive health care and sanitation including community Toilets.

(i) Diagnostic healthcare

(i) Malnutrition and Entrepreneurship and

(iv) Skilling for Livelihood enhancement projects.

(v) Promoting education / special education among all including differently abled persons (*)
* (inserted as per approval of Board at 119" Board meeting held on November 30, 2017)
Identification, Approval and Implementation

The Policy provides for identification of the CSR Projects, in particular in thrust areas, and approval by the
CSR Committee, with estimated expenditure and implementation schedules. Total expenditure in the CSR
Annual Plan shall be approved by the Board upon recommendation by the CSR Committee.

Your Company may channelize its CSR contribution to Gujarat CSR Authority established by Government
of Gujarat under administrative control of Industries and Mines department. Your Company may directly
contribute to Gujarat CSR Authority or contribute to any project (s) identified by Gujarat CSR Authority or
to other implementing agency / agencies for the purpose of the same, within the broad categories of thrust
areas.

The CSR Policy further lists the monitoring and reporting mechanism, duties and responsibilities of the
Board, the CSR Committee; details about allocation of funds for CSR activities; and the review periodicity/
amendment of the CSR Policy and CSR Plan.

Reference to the web-links

The CSR policy is available on www.gsfs.co.in.
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2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:
The CSR Committee of the Company consists of three Directors, out of which one Director is Independent
Director. During the year 2017-18, the composition of CSR Committee was as under:
Name of Director Category of Directorship Designation
Shri Anil Mukim, IAS Managing Director Chairman
(Ceased w.e.f. March 15, 2018)
Shri Sanjeev Kumar, IAS Nominee Director Member
(Appointed w.e.f. July 15, 2017)
Shri Manubhai G. Patel Independent Director Member
3. Average net profit of the Company as computed as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013
for last three financial years, preceding Financial Year 2017-18:
Sr. No. Year Net Profit / (Loss)
as per Section 198
01 2016-17 147,22,10,364
02 2015-16 87,45,17,872
03 2014-15 368,73,67,281
Total Net Profit before Tax 603,40,95,517
Average Net Profit 201,13,65,172
2% of average net profit calculated as per Section 198 — total outlay 4,02,27,303
under CSR for the financial year 2017-18
4. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 4,02,27,303/-
(b)  Amount unspent, if any: Nil
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
S CSR Sector in Projects or Amount Amount spent on the Cumula- Amount
r.| Project which programs Outlay projects or programs tive Spent:
N or the (1) Local area or | (Budget) Subheads: expendi- Direct or
o | Activity Project other Project or | (1) Direct expenditure on ture through
Identified. is (2) Specify the | Programm projects or programs. upto the |implementin
covered State and e wise (2) Overheads : 2017-2018 | reporting g agency
district where 2017-18 Direct Overhe | period.
projects or (Rs.) Com | Agency ads
Program was pany (Rs.) (Rs.)
undertaken
1 | Promoting Asper [State of Gujarat |4,02,27,303 - 14,02,27,303| Nil [4,02,27,303 | Implementin
preventive CSR g Agency —
health care| policy Gujarat CSR
and Authority
sanitation
including
community
Toilets.
Diagnostic
healthcare
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Malnutrition
and
Entrepreneu
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Skilling for
Livelihood
enhancemen
t projects.

Promoting
education /
special
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among  all
including
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abled
persons

5. In case the company has failed to spend the 2%, of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amount in its Board report.

Not applicable

6. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

In terms of Section 134 (1)(o) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the CSR Policy the CSR Committee
states that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy would be in compliance with CSR objectives
and Policy of the Company.
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BOARD’S REPORT - ANNEXURE - B

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% March 2018
Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,
The Members,
GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd. (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 3 1st March 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2018 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
1. The law as applicable specifically to the Company is as under:
a. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
1. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

The company was not required to comply with the provision of other regulation listed in the Form No. MR-3
prescribed under the Companies Rules, 2014 as there were no instance / events falling within the purview of
these regulations during the financial year.

We further report that

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent generally seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

Sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
Date : 19th December, 2018 Company Secretary
C.P. No. 1640

Note : This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "ANNEXURE I' and forms an
integral part of this report.

Guyjarat State Financial Services Limited 78 26th Annual Report




To,

ANNEXURE “I” TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members,
GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
Date : 19th December, 2018 Company Secretary
C.P. No. 1640
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Replies

Annexure C

of Board on the observations in Independent Auditor’s Report

for the financial year 2017-18

basis

a. Company was in regular practice of

charging interest on quarterly basis
instead of monthly basis on loans and
advances since last many years.
Therefore, the consequential impact of
additional interest of previous years is
currently not ascertainable.

. Company did not charged interest on

monthly basis on loans and advances of
certain Government of Gujarat Entities
for current year, resulting in
understatement of Revenue from
Operations of Rs.1,32,76,246
understatement of Profit of Rs.
1,32,76,246 and understatement of
Assets of Rs. 1,32,76,246 for the year
ended 31st March 2018.

Sr. Para . . .
No. No. Observations of Statutory Auditors Replies
01 4(1) | Non Charging of Interest on monthly | The Company is not agreeable with the view of

the Statutory Auditor as the auditor has not given
any basis regarding his comment on charging of
interest on quarterly basis by the company. It is
submitted that GSFS has been consistently
charging interest on loans and advances according
to the repayment schedule which is either on
monthly or quarterly basis.

The said matter was discussed with the officials
of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) which is a
Regulatory Authority of Non Banking Finance
Company, wherein following clarification received
by GSFS through email dated 13th June, 2018 is
reproduced as under:

"We confirm that the Bank has not prescribed
any directions on charging of interest rates on a
monthly basis even if the interest is collected on
a quarterly basis as in case of company. With
respect to any other matter you may kindly be
guided by the Master Direction DNBR.PD.008/
03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016."

From the above, it is evident that RBI has already
clarified that there is no direction for charging of
interest on monthly rest where it is collected on a
quarterly basis. Hence it is left to the discretion
of the Finance Committee, constituted by the
Board, to decide the periodicity of interest rates.
All the terms of the loan including the periodicity
of interest rate are approved by the Finance
Committee in the Approval Note which is
communicated to the borrower through sanction
letter. The sanction letter mentions the interest
to be calculated on monthly or quarterly rest
depending on the repayment schedule of loan.
As there is no regulation for charging of interest
for NBFCs by RBI, the sanction letter of the
company prevails as it is a prerogative of NBFC
to charge the interest on loans on monthly rest or
quarterly rest. Therefore, GSFS has correctly
charged interest on quarterly rest where lending
is made on quarterly repayment basis. In view of
the above, in the opinion of the Company, there
is no understatement of profit and assets by
Rs.1,32,76,246/- as mentioned by Statutory
Auditor.
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Sr.

Para

Observations of Statutory Auditors

Replies

02

4(1)

c. Company did not recognized the

compounding effect of interest on
delayed repayment of interest received
from Bhavnagar Energy Company
Limited along with the effect of interest
to be charged on monthly basis resulting
in understatement of Revenue from
Operations of Rs.1,55,22,271.
Understatement of Profit of Rs.
1,55,22,271 and Understatement of
Assets of Rs. 1,55,22,271.

d. Company was in regular practice of not

charging the interest on delayed
repayment of interest/installments since
last many years. Therefore, the
consequential impact of additional
interest of previous years is currently
not ascertainable.

The Company is not agreeable with the view of
the Statutory Auditor. As per the reply to point
number a & b, company maintains its view that
RBI has already clarified that there is no direction
for charging of interest on monthly rest where it
is collected on a quarterly basis. Therefore, as it
is not mandatory on part of GSFS to charge
interest on monthly rests, the question of
recognizing the compounding effect of interest
on delayed interest received from Bhavnagar
Energy Company Limited (BECL) alongwith the
effect of interest on monthly basis does not arise.

For the period under consideration, the delayed
repayment has happened in only case of BECL
Ltd. This company is not having good financial
health and steps are underway at the State
Government level to revive the financial health
of the company. The company is not even in the
state of paying regular interest payments. GSFS
has been constantly demanding the overdue
interest as well as interest on the overdue interest.
Therefore, once the overdue interest payments
are fully received, BECL may pay the interest
on overdue interest. As per para 9.5 of
Accounting Standard - 9 of "Revenue
Recognition" when recognition of revenue is
postponed due to the effect of uncertainties, it is
considered as revenue of the period in which it is
properly recognized. Suitable disclosure of non
recognition of interest on overdue interest is being
made in 'Disclosure of Accounting Policies' by
way of sub-note number "3a" under Note No.1
in the Annual Accounts, which is as under:

"Company is recognizing the interest on overdue
interest in the year of its receipt from entities
which are not having good financial health."

In view of the above, there is no understatement
of revenue, profit and assets by Rs.1,55,22,271/-
as mentioned in the Audit report. So far as other
cases are concerned, it is also pertinent to mention
that GSFS charges the delay interest on delayed
repayment of EMlI/interest whenever any such
delay occurs. In the year 2016-17, company has
already charged and recovered delay interest on
delay repayment of interest from BECL.
Therefore, the Statutory Auditor's view that
company is not charging interest on delayed
interest/installment repayments since last many
years is not correct.
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Sr.
No.

Para

Observations of Statutory Auditors

Replies

03

42)

Provision on Standard Assets

a. Company did not recognized for higher
provision on Standard Assets which get
restructured during the current year as
per the provision to be made on
Restructured Assets resulting in
Overstatement of  Profit of
Rs.94,08,93,736 and understatement of
Liabilities of Rs. 94,08,93,736.

b. Due to the aforesaid effect of higher
provisioning on restructured assets,
provision on Standard Assets other than
Restructured Assets should be reduced
fromRs. 15,33,50,000 toRs. 7,81,89,347,
and the reduced effect of Rs.
7,51,60,653 was not recognized by the
company resulting in Understatement of
Profit of Rs.7,51,60,653 and
Understatement of Liabilities of Rs.
7,51,60,653.

As per the Master Direction applicable to Non-
Banking Financial Company - Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company and
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 issued under reference no. RBI/
DNBR/2016-17/45 Master Direction DNBR.
PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 September 01, 2016
updated from time to time, presently Government
Company is exempted from the applicability of
the Prudential Norms except paragraph no.23 of
the above direction. Hence, provisioning norms
are not applicable to GSFS, being a Government
Company for the F.Y.2017-18.

However, as a prudent practice, GSFS has been
so far providing provision for the Standard Assets
for last many years. Therefore, the Company had
continued its prudent practice to make provision
for Standard Assets (Rs.15.33 crore) for the FY
2017-18 also.

Based on the exemption granted to Government
NBFC in above Master Direction, Company is
not required to make provision on restructured
assets. Therefore, the company is not agreeable
to the view of the Statutory Auditor in this respect
and there is no understatement/overstatement of
profit and liabilities as stated in the audit report.

04

43) &
7(a) of
Ann-B

Non Payment of GST on services
provided to Related Person

Company is providing loans and advances
services to Government of Gujarat Entities
without charging any processing fees,
however no wavier has been provided by
the Board for charging the same, which
falls within in the ambit of GST for
providing services to related person without
any consideration.

Non-payment of GST on notional
processing fees @0.1% resulting in
overstatement of Profit of Rs.1,64,81,234
and understatement of Liabilities of
Rs.1,64,81,234.

It is to be noted that above amount of GST
includes interest amount of Rs.5,42,234
ascertained up to 31st March 2018. The
interest component needs to be paid up to
date of payment of GST.

With respect to this observation of the auditor,
GSFS has sought the opinion from M/s. SGDG
& Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants who
have opined that since GSFS is not charging
processing fee to any client and interest being
charged is towards full consideration against
financial assistance given by GSFS, GST is not
chargeable on notional processing fee on services
of loans provided by GSFS to related persons.

Therefore, the company is not agreeable with the
view of Statutory Auditor on applicability of GST
on notional processing fee. Consequently, the
question of depositing GST on notional processing
fee as mentioned in Para 7a of Annexure "B" to
the Auditor report does not arise.
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Sr. Para

Observations of Statutory Auditors

Replies

7(a) of Annexure "B"

However the company has not deposited
GST on notional processing fees for
services provided to related person without
consideration.

05 |6 of Ann-
A of
Audit

Report

Basis of
qualified
opinion

1. The company did not have an
appropriate internal financial control
over method and procedure of charging
of interest on loans and advances
provided to Government of Gujarat
entities (instead of Interest).

2. The Company's internal financial control
over procedure of maintenance of
accounts of Borrowers in respect of
loans and advances taken by them is
not operating effectively.

3. The Company's internal financial control
over procedure of empanelment of
various Asset Management Companies
in which company has invested its funds
is not operating effectively.

4. The Company's internal financial control
over the procedure adopted by the
company for Switch Out/In in various
schemes of funds is not operating
effectively.

5. The Company's internal financial control
over maintenance of records of
Government of Gujarat Entities
approached to the company for
requirement of loans and advances is
not operating effectively.

The company is having a properly prescribed
Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) which also
covers all the above mentioned processes /
procedures. The SOP is approved by the Audit
Committee of the company. The Company has
also got Internal Financial Control evaluated
through a firm of Chartered Accountants and its
report was also reviewed by the Audit Committee
and approved by the Board. The company has
appointed independent firm of Chartered
Accountants as internal auditors, who also verifies
whether the processes /procedures are in
accordance with SOP. The internal auditors have
not pointed out any case of operating
ineffectiveness of internal financial control.
According to the company, it is having adequate
and proper internal financial control which is
operating effectively in all areas of its operations
and hence is not agreeable with the observations
of Statutory Auditor.
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Annexure D
CAG’S REPORT

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited for the year ended
31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company, The Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 02 August, 2018.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited, for
the year ended 31 March 2018, This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access
to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors
and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters under Section 143(6) (b) of the
Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding
of the financial statments and the related Audit Report:

A. Comments on Financial Position:
1. Balance Sheet
Assets
Current Assets
Short-term Loans and Advances (Note No. 15) : Rs. 4130.46 crore
Interest accrued but not due on funds with primary Dealers - Rs. 1.40 crore

The above represents the interest accrued but not due on Inter Corporate Deposits with primary dealers,
Considering the nature of deposit, the above should have been depicted under Note No. 16 “Other
Current Assets.”

This has resulted in overstatement of Short-term Loan and Advances and understatement of Other
Current Assets by Rs. 140.18 lakh.

B. Comments on Auditor’s Report
2. Basis for Qualified Opinion

A reference is invited to point No.3 regarding “Non-payment of Goods and Service Tax on services
provided to related person”.

Gujarat State Financial Services Corporation does not charge any processing fees on loan and advances
provided to Govt. of Gujarat (GoG) entities. However, the Company is charging interest on loan and
advances provided to GoG entities. Thus service provided by GoG is not without consideration.

As there is consideration involved in the form of interest, the question of payment of GST on the notional
processing fees does not arise.

As such, the qualification given by the Statutory Auditors is not correct.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad (Archana Gurjar)
Date : 18/12/2018 Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat

Guyjarat State Financial Services Limited 84 26th Annual Report




Annexure D

Replies of the Board on the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on the Financial Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2018

Para
No.

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (CAG)

Replies

A.l

Comments on Financial Position:
Balance Sheet: Assets: Current Assets:

Short Term loans and Advances (Note No.15):
Rs.4130.46 Crores

Interest accrued but not due on funds with primary
Dealers - Rs.1.40 Crores

The above represents the interest accrued but
not due on Inter Corporate Deposits with primary
dealers. Considering the nature of deposit, the
above should have been depicted under Note No.
16 "Other Current Assets".

This has resulted in overstatement of Short Term
Loans and Advances and understatement of
Other Current Assets by Rs.140.18 Lakh.

GSFS has noted the comment by CAG and
necessary care will be taken in future in respect
of disclosure in respect of "Interest accrued but
not due on funds with Primary Dealers" under
the head "Other current assets" instead of "Short
term loans and advances".

It is submitted that it is the case of grouping which
does not have any impact on the Balance Sheet.

B.2

Comments on Auditors' Report
Basis for Qualified Opinion

A reference is invited to Point No.3 regarding
"Non-payment of Goods and Service Tax on
services provided to related person”

Guyjarat State Financial Services does not charge
any processing fees on Loan and advances
provided to Govt. of Gujarat (GoG) entities.
However, the Company is charging interest on
loan and advances provided to GoG entities. Thus
service provided by GoG is not without
consideration.

As there is consideration involved in the form of
interest, the question of payment of GST on
notional processing fees does not arise.

As such, the qualification given by the Statutory
Auditors is not correct.

GSFS acknowledges the opinion of the CAG that
the qualification given the Statutory Auditors is
not correct.
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BOARD’S REPORT - ANNEXURE - E

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN-

U65910GJ19925GC018602

ii) Registration Date:

20/11/1992

ii1l) Name of the Company:

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company:

Company Limited by Shares
Government Company

details:

v) Address of the Registered office and contact

“B” Wing, 31 Floor, Khanij Bhavan, 132 ft Ring Road,

Near University Ground, Vastrapur,
Ahmedabad — 380 052, Gujarat

vi) Whether listed company Yes/ No :

No

and Transfer Agent, if any :

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar

Nil

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-
SL. | Name and Descrlptlo.n of main NIC Code of the Product/ service % to total turnover of the
No. products / services company
1 Financing activities 100%
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
Sr. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN HOLDING/ | % of | Applicable
No. COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ |shares| Section
ASSOCIATE | held
GSFS Capital and Securities Limited - .
O1 | Dicsolved vide order dated Apel 10, 2018) | U67120GT1998SGC033768 | Subsidiary | 100% | 2 (87) (i)
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
i)  Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholder No. of the shares held at the beginning of | No. of shares held at the end of the year %
the year 01/04/2017 31/03/2018 Change
Demat | Physical | Total [% of total] Demat | Physical | Total |% of total| during
shares shares | the year

PROMOTER AND PROMOTER

GROUP

INDIAN (Hon’ble Governor of

Gujarat and its nominees) 0(86280011| 86280011 100% 0(106280011|106280011 100% Nil

Sub-Total A(1) : 0(86280011|86280011 100% 0(106280011|106280011 100% Nil

FOREIGN

Individuals (NRIs/Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total A(2) : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

Total Shareholding of

Promoter(A)=A(1)+A(2) 0(86280011|86280011 100% 0(106280011|106280011 100% Nil
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Category of Shareholder No. of the shares held at the beginning of | No. of shares held at the end of the year %

the year 01/04/2017 31/03/2018 Change
Demat | Physical | Total |% of total| Demat | Physical [ Total |% of total| during

shares shares | the year
PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
INSTITUTIONS
Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Financial Institutions /Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Central Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total B(1) : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-INSTITUTIONS
Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals 0

(i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto Rs.1 lakh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(i1) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of

Rs.1 lakh (**) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NRI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Portfolio - Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total B(2) : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=B(1)+B(2) : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shares held by Custodians for
GDRs & ADRs (C) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) : 0]86280011| 86280011 100% 01106280011{106280011 100% Nil
ii) Shareholding of Promoters
S1 Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the %
No. of the year 01-04-2017 year 31-03-2018 change
No.of | %of | %of No.of | %of | %of | ::l‘?‘re
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares do .mg
Shares | Pledged Shares | Pledge thurlng
of the / of the d/ ¢ year
compan | encumb compan | encum
y ered to y bered
total to total
shares shares
1. Hon’ble Governor of 86280011 100% Nil 106280011 100% Nil Nil
Gujarat and its Nominees
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iili) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SL Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year/ share
holding at end of the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat and its Nominees 86280011 100% 106280011 100%

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top 10 Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):

SL For Each of the top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during
No. Shareholders the year 01-04-2017 the year/ share holding at end of
the year 31-03-2018
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the Company of the Company
1 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

V.  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SL Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulat'lve Shareholding /
No. year 01-04-2017 Shareholding at the end of the
year - 31-03-2018
For Each of the Directors No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
and KMP ) of the Company ) of the Company
DIRECTORS:
1 Shri K. Kailashnathan, IAS 0 0.00 0 0.00
2 Shri Anil Mukim, IAS (*) 0 0.00 0 0.00
3 Shri Sanjeev Kumar, IAS (**) 0 0.00 0 0.00
4 Smt. Arti Kanwar, IAS 0 0.00 0 0.00
5 Shri Manubhai G. Patel 0 0.00 0 0.00
6 Shri Yamal Vyas 0 0.00 0 0.00
7 Shri C. J. Macwan 0 0.00 0 0.00
Key Managerial Personnel:
1 Shri Nitin B. Shah, CFO 0 0.00 0 0.00
2 Shri Anil Maloo, CS 0 0.00 0 0.00

(*) Ceased with effect from March 15, 2018
(**) Appointed with effect from July 15, 2017
VI. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in Lacs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the year
(as on 01-04-2017)
(i) Principal Amount - 24.,84,570 - 24.,84,570
(ii) Interest due but not paid - 8,138 - 8,138
(iii) Interest accrued but not due - 74,158 - 74,158
Total (i + ii + iii) - 25,66,866 - 25,66,866
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year 2017-18:
Addition - 61,71,354 - 61,71,354
Reduction - 55,12,086 - 55,12,086
Net Change - 6,59,268 - 6,59,268
Indebtedness at the end of the year (as on
31-03-2018)
1) Principal Amount - 31,28,798 - 31,28,798
ii) Interest due but not paid - 8,834 - 8,834
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 88,502 - 88,502
Total (i + ii + iii) - 32,26,134 - 32,26,134
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VII. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERAIL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and/or Manager

Sr.

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Shri Anil Mukim, TAS, Managing
Director (upto March 15, 2018)

Gross salary (*)
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

Nil

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission: - as % of profit

- others (specify)

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Nil

Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable

* Shri Anil Mukim, IAS was paid charge allowance.

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Name of Directors:

Particulars of
Remuneration

Shri K.
Kailashnathan,
I1AS

Shri
Sanjeev
Kumar, IAS

Smt. Arti
Kanwar,
1AS

Shri C.J.
Macwan

Shri
Manubhai
G. Patel

Shri
Yamal
Vyas

Total

Independent Directors and Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending 0 0 0 0
board / committee
meetings

15000 15000 | 30000

Commission 0 0 0 0

Others please 0 0 0 0
specify

0 0 0 0

Total (B)

15000 15000 | 30000

Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B)

Rs. 30,000/-

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable

C. Remuneration to key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

SL.

Particulars of Remuneration Shri Nitin B. Shah

Chief Financial Officer

Shri Anil Maloo,
Company Secretary

Total

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

16,33,479

10,99,323 27,32,802

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the -
Income Tax, Act 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section -
17(3) Income tax Act, 1961

Stock Option -

W

Sweat Equity -

Commission -
- as % of profit
- others specify

Others, please specify (Provident Fund
contribution by the Company)

1,79,491

1,18,340 2,97,831

Total 18,12,970

12,17,663 30,30,633
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VIII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made, if
Companies Act description penalty/punishm [RD/ any give details
ent/ NCLT/Co
Compounding urt]
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding

Place: Gandhinagar
Date : 26/12/2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

K. Kailashnathan, TAS
Chairman
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified in under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. In conducting
our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under and the Order issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Non Charging of Interest on monthly basis

a. Company was in regular practice of charging interest on quarterly basis instead of monthly
basis on loans and advances since last many years. Therefore, the consequential impact of
additional interest of previous years is currently not ascertainable.

b. Company did not charged interest on monthly basis on loans and advances of certain Government
of Gujarat Entities for current year, resulting in understatement of Revenue from Operations of
Rs.1,32,76,246, understatement of Profit of Rs.1,32,76,246 and understatement of Assets of
Rs.1,32,76,246 for the year ended 31° March 2018.
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c. Company did not recognized the compounding effect of interest on delayed repayment of interest
received from Bhavnagar Energy Company Limited along with the effect of interest to be charged
on monthly basis resulting in understatement of Revenue from Operations of Rs.1,55,22,271,
Understatement of Profit of Rs.1,55,22,271 and Understatement of Assets of Rs.1,55,22,271
for the year ended 31°' March 2018.

d. Company was in regular practice of not charging the interest on delayed repayment of interest/
installments since last many years. Therefore, the consequential impact of additional interest of
previous years is currently not ascertainable.

Provision on Standard Assets

a. Company did not recognized for higher provision on Standard Assets which get restructured
during the current year as per the provision to be made on Restructured Assets resulting in
Overstatement of Profit of Rs.94,08,93,736 and understatement of Liabilities of Rs.94,08,93,736
for the year ended 31°' March 2018.

b. Due to the aforesaid effect of higher provisioning on restructured assets, provision on Standard
Assets other than Restructured Assets should be reduced from Rs.15,33,50,000 to
Rs.7,81,89,347, and the reduced effect of Rs.7,51,60,653 was not recognized by the company
resulting in Understatement of Profit of Rs.7,51,60,653 and Overstatement of Liabilities of
Rs.7,51,60,653 for the year ended 31° March 2018.

Non Payment of GST on services provided to Related Person

Company is providing loans and advances services to Government of Gujarat Entities without charging
any processing fees, however no wavier has been provided by the Board for charging the same,
which falls within in the ambit of GST for providing services to related person without any
consideration. Non-payment of GST on notional processing fees @ 0.1% resulting in overstatement
of Profit of Rs.1,64,81,234 and understatement of Liabilities of Rs.1,64,81,234 for the year ended
31° March 2018.

It is to be noted that above amount of GST includes interest amount of Rs. 542,234 ascertained up to
31 March 2018. The interest component needs to be paid up to date of payment of GST.

The total impact of above Para 1, 2, & 3 resulted in Understatement of Revenue from Operations of
Rs.2,87,98,517, Understatement of Assets of Rs.2,87,98,517, Understatement of Liabilities of
Rs.88,22,14,317, and Overstatement of Profit of Rs.85,34,15,800 for the year ended 31% March 2018.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in paragraph 1 to 3 of the Basis of Qualified Opinion Paragraph above
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

1.

We have relied upon management for considering the market value of notional processing @0.1% for
calculation of GST as per Rule 28 of Valuation Rules of CGST Act for forming our opinion.

We have not taken into account the provision on restructured loans and advances of previous years.

The company had not prepared Minutes of Meetings of Finance Committee, which is not in compliance
with the requirement of Rule 25 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 of Companies
Act, 2013.

The Company had not disclosed the matter described in paragraph 1 to 3 in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
Paragraph above by way of Notes to Accounts.

The predecessor auditor had expressed unqualified opinion on Previous Year Financial Statements of the
company.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the extent applicable that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

2)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March
31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our
report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone
financial statements, except the impact of non-payment of GST. — Refer Note 24 (b)

(i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(i) The company did not have any amount to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund during the year under audit.

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. As required by Section 143 (5) of the Act, we give in “Annexure C” a report on the directions and sub
directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India, the action thereon and its impact on the
accounts and financial statements of the Company.

Place : Ahmedabad For J N Gupta & Co
Date : 2" August 2018 Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 006569C)

Sd/-

CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

(Membership No. 400438)
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the Members of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJIARAT STATE FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the following
material weaknesses have been identified as at 31 March 2018:

1. The company did not have an appropriate internal financial control over method and procedure of
charging of interest on loans and advances provided to Government of Gujarat Entities.

2. The Company’s internal financial control over procedure of maintenance of accounts of Borrowers
in respect of loans and advances taken by them is not operating effectively.

3. The Company’s internal financial control over procedure of empanelment of various Asset
Management Companies in which company has invested its funds is not operating effectively.

4. The Company’s internal financial control over the procedure adopted by the company for Switch
Out/In in various schemes of funds is not operating effectively.

5. The Company’s internal financial control over maintenance of records of Government of Gujarat
Entities approached to the company for requirement of loans and advances is not operating effectively.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s annual or
interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

Being the Government Undertaking, the company’s internal control process over financial reporting is designed
by way of Manuals, Rules, Circulars and instructions issued from time to time and our opinion is based on internal
control process over financial reporting as defined therein. During the course of our audit of financial statements,
we have on test-checking basis and on review of adequacy of internal control process over financial reporting,
have identified some gaps which have been reported in “Basis of Qualified Opinion” above.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described in “Basis of Qualified
Opinion” above, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2018 standalone financial statements of the Company,
and these material weaknesses does not affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

Place : Ahmedabad For J N Gupta & Co
Date: 2" August 2018 Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 006569C)

Sd/-

CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

(Membership No. 400438)
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ANNEXURE ‘B’TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited of even date)

1.

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b. The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us, the company
doesn’t hold any immovable properties in its name and hence, clause related to title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the nature of the Company’s business is such
that it is not required to hold inventories.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, are not applicable for the year under
audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans and making investments

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits, and the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, are not applicable
for the year under audit.

The company is not engaged in production, processing, manufacturing or mining activities. Therefore, the
provisions of maintenance of cost records specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 mentioned under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. However the company has not deposited
GST on notional processing fees for services provided to related person without consideration.

b. Details of statutory dues which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2018 on account of dispute
are given below:

Sr. Nature of Nature of Amount Period to which | Forum where the
No. Statute Dues (Rs.) the amount Disputes is pending
relates (A.Y.)

1 Income Tax Income Tax 7,198,522 | 2003-04 Gujarat High Court,
Act, 1961 ITAT Set Aside

2 Income Tax Income Tax 66,518,271 | 2005-06 Gujarat High Court
Act, 1961

3 Income Tax Income Tax 5,002,266 | 2007-08 Assessing Officer —
Act, 1961 Set Aside Assessment
Total 78,719,059
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted
in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank. The Company did not have any outstanding debenture
during the year.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination
of the records of the company, no managerial remuneration is paid/provided hence this clause is not applicable
to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance
with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and
accordingly, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is a Non — Banking Financial Company and necessary registration under section 47-1A of
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 has been obtained.

Place : Ahmedabad For J N Gupta & Co
Date : 2" August 2018 Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 006569C)

Sd/-

CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

(Membership No. 400438)
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ANNEXURE ‘C TOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited of even date)

DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ISSUED BY THE
COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA TO THE STATUTORY AUDITORS OF
GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FOR CONDUCTING AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR 2017-18

S.No.

Directions / Sub Directions

Observations / Findings

A)

Directions — General

1

Whether the Company has clear title/lease
deeds for frechold and leaschold
respectively? If not please state the area of
freehold and leasehold land for which title/
lease deeds are not available.

The Clause is not applicable to Company as the
Company is not having any freehold / leasehold
land.

Whether there are any cases of waiver/ write
off of debts/ loans/ interest etc., if yes, the
reasons therefore and the amount involved.

In our opinion and explanations given to us there
are no cases of wavier / write off of debts / loan /
interest etc. during the year 2017-18.

Whether the proper records are maintained
for inventories lying with third parties &
assets received as gift/grant(s) from Govt. or
other authorities.

Considering the nature of business of the Company,
this clause is not applicable.

B)

Sector Specific Sub — Directions — Finance Sector

Whether the Company has complied with
the directions issued by Reserve Bank of
India for”

» Non-Banking
(NBFCs)

Finance = Companies

» Classification of
Assets; and

Non-Performing

» Capital adequacy norms for NBFCs

In our Opinion and according to explanation given
to us the Company has complied with the directions
issued by Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking
Financial Companies

During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Company
do not have any Non-Performing Assets, the clause
is not applicable to the Company

As on 31/03/2018, Company is having CRAR of
3.16% (P.Y. 3.45%) as against prescribed CRAR of
15%.

As per opinion of management and Master
Direction DNBR.PD.008/03.10.119/2016-17
(Updated as on February 23, 2018) issued by
Reserve Bank of India, Government NBFCs
confirming to Section 2(45) of the Companies Act,
2013 are exempt from applicability of
the Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company or Deposit taking Company (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 of the RBI Act. The above
reference of Notification of has been shown by way
Note No. 28 in the Annual Accounts of the
Company.

However, it is to be noted that as per Standard
Operating Procedure of the company, provisions
on Standard Assets are to be made as per RBI
notification and Circulars.
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Whether the Company has a system to ensure
that loans were secured by adequate security
free from encumbrances and have first
charge on mortgaged assets. Further
instances of undue delay in disposal of seized
units may be reported.

Since the Company has been sanctioning and
disbursing loans to Government of Gujarat Entities
only, the said clause is not applicable.

Whether introduction of any scheme for
settlement of dues and extensions thereto
complied with policy / guidelines of
Company / Government.

The policy for settlement of dues and extensions
thereto has been defined By the Company.

Comment on the confirmation of balances of
trade receivables, trade payables, term
deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained.

Yes, the Confirmation for loans, bank accounts &
Cash Balances are obtained.

Whether the bank guarantees have been | Not Applicable
revalidated in time?
Place : Ahmedabad For J N Gupta & Co
Date : 2" August 2018 Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 006569C)
Sd/-
CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner
(Membership No. 400438)
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Balance Sheet As At 31st March, 2018

(Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS Note As at As at
No. 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDER’S FUNDS
(a) Share Capital 2 10628.00 8628.00
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 84666.90 75185.99
95294.90 83813.99
(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 223228.50 250638.04
(b) Long term provisions 5 4852.38 3278.15
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities 11 0.00 0.00
(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 162384.89 139020.03
(b) Other current liabilities 7 2845391.99 2179766.20
(c) Short-term provisions 8 9.60 13.05
TOTAL 3331162.26 2656529.46
. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Fixed assets (Net)
(i) Tangible assets 9.1 57.49 47.26
(ii) Intangible assets 0 0.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 0 0.00
(iv) Intangible assets under development | 9.2 182.16 239.65 182.16 229.42
(b) Non-current investments 10 114646.20 114651.15
(c) Deferred tax assets 11 50.29 48.25
(d) Long term Loans and Advances 12 820309.11 630022.41
(2) CURRENTASSETS
(a) Current Investments 13 1927306.53 1579049.89
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 14 53107.96 14084.54
(c) Short-term Loans and Advances 15 412970.46 315911.74
(d) Other current assets 16 2532.06 2532.06
TOTAL 3331162.26 2656529.46
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date
Sd/- Sd/-
ForJN GUPTA & CO. Arvind Agarwal M. G. Patel
Firm's Registration No: 006569C Managing Director Director
Chartered Accountants (DIN:00122921) (DIN:00001662)
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish Narain Gupta Nitin Shah Anil Maloo
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No:400438 (FCS:7422)
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 02/08/2018 Date : 01/08/2018
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS Note 201718 2016-17
No
. Revenue from operations 17 214320.69 227370.32
Il.  Other Income 18 199.86 1453.59
Ill.  Prior Period Income 19 0.00 35.91
IV. Total Revenue (I +lI+Ill) 214520.55 228859.82
V. Expenses:
Operating Expenses 20 196087.75 211919.98
Employee benefit Expense 21 288.48 226.62
Depreciation Expense 9 23.53 17.97
Amortization Expense (Net) 10 4.79 4.79
Other Expenses 22 714.39 194.55
Prior Period Expense 23 0.10 0.05
Contribution to Corporate Social Responsibility Activiies 30 402.27 261.48
Provisions on outstanding Standard Assets 24 1533.50 1268.39
Total Expenses 199054.81 213893.83
V1. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (IV-V) 15465.74 14965.99
VII. Exceptional Items : 0.00 0.00
VIIl. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (VI - VII) 15465.74 14965.99
IX.  Extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
X, Profit before tax (VIII - IX) 15465.74 14965.99
Xl.  Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 5986.88 5284.65
(2) Deferred tax (net) 11 (2.05) (1.83)
(3) Taxation of Earlier Year provided / (written back) 0.00 (35.52)
XI.  Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations 9480.91 9718.69
XIll. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
XNV. Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
XV. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XIIl - XIV) 0.00 0.00
XVI. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XII + XV) 9480.91 9718.69
XVI. Earning per equity share:(Face Value of Rs.10 each) 25
(1) Basic 9.72 11.26
(2) Diluted 9.72 11.26
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date
Sd/- Sd/-
ForJN GUPTA&CO, Arvind Agarwal M. G. Patel
Firm's Registration No: 006569C Managing Director Director

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

Membership No:400438

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 02/08/2018

(DIN:00122921)

Sd/-
Nitin Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 01/08/2018

(DIN:00001662)

Sd/-
Anil Maloo
Company Secretary
(FCS:7422)
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March 2018

(Rs. In Lacs)

DISCLOSURE MADE AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 3

Cash Flow Statement for the year 2017-18

No. | Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Amount Amount Amount Amount
(A) | Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 15465.74 14965.99
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 23.53 17.97
Interest Accrued but not due on Loans provided to GOG entities (3066.06) (2659.20)
Interest accrued and Due but not received on Loans provided to GOG entities 0.00 (510.56)
Interest Accrued but not due on Funds with Primary Dealers (140.18) (32.72)
Interest accrued but not due on Long term borrowings 6467.30 7683.30
Interest accrued on Inter Corporate Deposit but not due 82034.95 66474.49
Interest Accrued and due on Liquid Deposit Scheme 2816.93 2939.42
Interest accrued and due on Inter Corporate Deposits 6016.69 5198.30
Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments 0.16 (10.19)
Amortization of Premium paid on Non Current Investment (Net) 4.79 4.79
Interest on Income Tax 56.56 12.77
Dividend Received 0.00 (1.49)
Dividend Received from Subsidiary Company(under voluntary liquidation) 0.00 (876.71)
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 1533.50 1268.39
Provision for Leave Encashment & Gratuity 37.28 12.11
Amount spent/utilised on CSR Activities (Note b) 402.27 261.48
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Tangible Assets (1.53) (0.83)
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Shares 0.00 (230.04)
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Shares 0.00 10.13
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of units of UTI Balanced Fund 0.00 (21.65)
Transfer of professional fees for Software development during previous
year to Intangible Assets under Development Account during the year 0.00 96186.19 (35.91) 79503.85
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 111651.93 94469.84
Changes in working capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in Non-Current Investment 0.00 500.00
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Investments (348256.64) 186632.24
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances (93852.48) 31506.79
(Increase) / Decrease in other Current Assets 0.00 37.51
(Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances (190710.14) (296638.27)
Increase / (Decrease) in other Current Liabilities (71242.78) (88472.36)
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowing (33876.84) 199369.23
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowing 23364.86 (41510.32)
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowing 646000.00 (81000.00)
Amount spent/utilised on CSR Activities (Note b) (402.27) (68976.29) (261.48) (89836.66)
Cash Generated from Operations: 42675.64 4633.18
Taxes Paid (net of refunds) (5620.00) (5660.88)
Sale of Shares 0.00 291.05
Sale of units of UTI Balanced Fund 0.00 111.22
Dividend Received from Subsidiary Company(under voluntary liquidation) 0.00 876.71
Dividend Received 0.00 (5620.00) 1.49 (4380.41)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 37055.64 252.77
(B) | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Tangible Assets (33.89) (25.46)
Purchase of Intangible Assets 0.00 (24.00)
Sale of Tangible Assets 1.67 0.90
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (32.22) (48.56)
(C) | Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Issue of Share Capital 2000.00 0.00
Dividend paid 0.00 (1739.41)
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid 0.00 (175.65)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C ) 2000.00 (1915.06)
Net Increase/ (decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) ~39023.42 | _ (1710.85) |
Cash & Cash equivalents at beginning of the Year 14084.48 15795.33
Cash & Cash equivalents at end of the Year 53107.90 14084.48
Note|a : Cash and Cash equivalent comprises of (Rs. In Lacs)
Cash on hand 0.48 0.32
Balance with Banks 53107.42 14084.16
Total 53107.90 14084.48
Note b :
1) Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activity during the year is Rs.402.27 lacs (P.Y.261.48 lacs ).
2) Amount spent on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activity during the year : (Rs. In Lacs,
Sr.No. Particulars 201718 2016-17
(i) Contribution to “Gujarat CSR Authority” for CSR activity 402.27 261.48
Total 402.27 261.48
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our Report of even date Sd/- Sd/-
For JN GUPTA & CO. Arvind Agarwal M. G. Patel
Firm's Registration No: 006569C Managing Director Director
Chartered Accountants (DIN:00122921) (DIN:00001662)
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish Narain Gupta Nitin Shah Anil Maloo
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No:400438 (FCS:7422)
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 02/08/2018 Date: 01/08/2018
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Financial Year : 2017-018
NOTE : 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
(GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“the 2013 Act”), as applicable.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent, the company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 months for the
purpose of current-noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) and requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements.
The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon
management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised
prospectively in current and future periods.

REVENUE RECOGNITION :

a) Interest income from all types of finance is calculated and accounted on accrual basis. Company
is recognizing the interest on overdue interest in the year of its receipt from entities which are not
having good financial health.

b) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.
c) Interest Income from Investments has been accounted on accrual basis.

d) In case of bad debts that have been written off, any amount received from the parties has been
accounted in the year of receipt and offered for tax.

FIXED ASSETS :
4.1 Tangible Assets :

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes cost of acquisition
and other incidental expenses incurred until the asset is ready to put to use for intended purpose.

4.2 Intangible Assets :

(@) Cost of development and production of internally developed or purchased software, used for the
purpose of operation, is capitalized.

(b) Any expense on software for support, maintenance, upgrades etc.,and payable periodically is
to be charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

4.3 Intangible Assets under development:

Intangible Assets under development comprises outstanding advances paid to acquire intangible
assets and cost of intangible assets that are not ready for its intended use.

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION:
5.1 Tangible Assets:

(@) Depreciation on Tangible Assets is provided on written down value method as per the estimated
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Depreciation on purchase of fixed asset costing Rs.10,000/- or less is provided at the rate of
100% w.e.f 1st April, 2014.

(c) Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/discardment of assets is calculated pro rata from
the month of such addition or up to the month of such sale/discardment, as the case may be.
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6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

5.2 Intangible Assets:

Intangible Assets are amortised over the expected duration of benefit or 10 years, whichever is lower.
Accordingly, whenever application Software is put to use it will be amortised over a period of 10
years.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :

Considering the nature of fixed assets and business of the company, the company assesses at each
balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to
a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

INVESTMENTS (As per AS -13) :

Non Current investments are valued at cost of acquisition and provision for diminution in the value of
these investments has been made individually. The provision made is reversed when there is a rise in
the value of the individual investment, or if the reasons for the reduction no longer exist.

The gains/loss on account of investments in government securities, bonds and debentures held as long-
term investments and acquired at a premium or discount are amortized over a period of maturity of
investments.

The Current Investments including investment in Assets Management Company of Mutual Fund are
valued, scrip wise, at cost or fair value, whichever is lower. In case of investments in mutual funds, the
net asset value of units is considered as market/fair value. The gain/loss on current investment i.e., from
the units of Mutual Funds, is accounted on the FIFO method at the time of redemption / realization
made.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS :
(a) PROVIDENT FUND AND PENSION FUND:

The company makes contribution to the Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund under defined
contribution plan and these are charged to revenue.

(b) GRATUITY :

Liability of gratuity is being provided in the books of account for the year in which the employees
have rendered services as a part of defined benefit scheme and charged to profit and loss account
on the basis of actuarial valuation made by independent actuarial. Actuarial Gain / Losses in respect
of the same are charged to profit and loss account.

(c) LEAVE ENCASHMENT:

Liability of Leave Encashment is being provided in the books of account for the year in which the
employees have rendered services as a part of defined benefit scheme and charged to profit and
loss account on the basis of actuarial valuation made by independent actuarial. Actuarial Gain /
Losses in respect of the same are charged to profit and loss account.

BORROWING COST:

Borrowing cost if any attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as
a part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes substantial period of times to get
ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

TAXES ON INCOME :
Current Tax:

Provision for Income Tax is determined in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred Tax Provision:

Deferred tax resulting from timing difference between accounting and taxable income is accounted for
using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted on the balance sheet date. The
deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent there is a virtual certainty that
the asset will be realised in future.
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11) EARNING PER SHARE

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit / loss attributable to the equity
shareholders for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
reporting period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the
weighted average number of shares considered for deriving earnings per share, and also the weighted
average number of equity shares, which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
shares. In computing dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that
reduce profit / loss per share are included.

12) PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the
provision is reversed.

Provision against Standard Assets as on 31.03.2018 is made by the Company at 0.40% of the outstanding
standard assets in terms of the Master Direction DNBR (PD). 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September
1, 2016(updated as on February 23, 2018) issued by RBI.

13) EVENT OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Material Adjustment Events (those provide evidence of conditions that existed at the Balance Sheet date)
occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non adjusting events
(those are indicative of condition that arose subsequent to the Balance Sheet date) occurring after the
balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are
disclosed in the report of Board of Directors.
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 : SHARE CAPITAL

(Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Share Capital

Authorised
20,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH 20000.00 20000.00
(20,00,00,000)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
10,62,80,011 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH 10628.00 8628.00
(8,62,80,011) FULLY PAID
TOTAL 10628.00 8628.00

2.1 Reconciliation of Number of Shares outstanding is set out below:

As at 31.3.2018

As at 31.3.2017

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares Issued during the Year
Equity Shares at the end of the year

86280011.00
20000000.00

86280011.00
0.00

106280011.00

86280011.00

2.2 Terms /Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each Shareholder is
eligible for one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
Shareholders, except in case of interim dividend.
2.3 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:
Name of Shareholder As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
held held
Governor of Gujarat along with its nominees 106280011 100% 86280011 100%
2.4 Proposed Dividend
The final Dividend proposed for the year is as follows:
PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
On Equity Share of Rs. 10 each
Dividend per Equity Share * (Rs.) 1.00 -
Dividend proposed (%) 10.00% -
* Subject to approval of shareholders at ensuing AGM
NOTE 3 : RESERVES & SURPLUS (Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS As at As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
General Reserves:
As per Last Balance Sheet 2707.97 2707.97
Add/Less: Transferred From Profit and Loss Account 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 2707.97 2707.97
Surplus (Balance as per Statement of Profit & Loss):
As per Last Balance Sheet 72478.02 63635.93
Add : (+) Net Profit For the year 9480.91 9718.69
81958.93 73354.62
Less: Appropriations
Interim Dividends (Refer Note 3.1) 0.00 876.60
Tax on Interim Dividends (Refer Note 3.2) 0.00 0.00
Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00
Tax on Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00
Transferred to General Reserve 0.00 0.00
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 81958.93 72478.02
TOTAL 84666.90 75185.99
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3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

NOTE 4: LONG TERM BORROWINGS

During the current year no Interim Dividend is paid (P.Y. @ 10.16% (Rs.1.016 per equity share ) declared by Board
of Directors in its 116th Board Meeting held on 30th March, 2017 and paid during the year).

As no interim dividend is paid during the year, liability to pay tax on Interim Dividend dose not arises (During the P.Y.
Liability to pay tax on Interim Dividend dose not arise in terms of relief provided under section 115- O(1A) of Income
TaxAct, 1961).

During the year 10% (Rs.1.00 Per equity share) declared by Board of Directors in its 122nd Board Meeting held on
1st August, 2018.

The Central Government in consultation with National Advisory Committee of Accounting Standards vide Notification
dated March 30, 2016 and Circular No. 4/2016 dated April 27, 2016 had amended Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (Principal rules). According to Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, the
Company has not appropriated proposed dividend of Rs.975.13 lacs and Tax thereon of Rs.200.44 lacs from
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018(Refer Para 8.5 of AS - 4 Contingencies and Events
occurring after Balance sheet date). Accordingly, the proposed dividend and tax thereon is not recognised as liability
at the year end. Due to such change, Current liability is lower by Rs.1175.57 lacs and Reserves and Surplus is
higher to that extent. However, the same will be recognised as liability on approval of Shareholders at ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

(Rs. In Lacs)

Non-Current Portion Current Portion
PARTICULARS As at As at As at As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
UN-SECURED BORROWINGS
INTER CORPORATE DEPOSITS:
From Government Corporations / Boards /
Institutions 216641.20 242954.74 2748000.00 2102000.00
Amount disclosed under the head” other
Current Liabilities” (Note-7) 0.00 0.00 (2748000.00) (2102000.00)
Interest accrued but not due on Long term
borrowings 6467.30 7683.30 82034.95 66474.49
Amount disclosed under the head” other
Current Liabilities” (Note-7) 0.00 0.00 (82034.95) (66474.49)
Cheque received as advance against Inter
Corporate Deposits 120.00 0.00 79.60 0.00
TOTAL 223228.50 250638.04 79.60 0.00
Maturity Profile of Unsecured Deposits are as set out below: (Rs. In Lacs)
Deposits from Government Corporation / Boards / Institutions 1-2 Years 2-3 Years
Amount as at 31.03.2018 174200.00 42441.20
Amount as at 31.03.2017 99610.00 143344.74

4.1)

42)

4.3)

Deposits falling due within one year have been grouped in Noter No. 7 of Other Current Liabilities under "Current
maturities of Long Term Debt".

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed deposits from the public since 1998, as per Companies
Acceptance of Fixed Deposit Rules (2014) u/s. 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Interest to be paid on premature withdrawal of Inter Corporate Deposits at 0.50% below the rate applicable for the
period.

NOTE 5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS (Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Provision against Standard Assets * 4782.76 3249.26

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 40.83 0.61
Leave Encashment 28.79 28.28
TOTAL 4852.38 3278.15

* Refer Note No.: 24(a)
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NOTE 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(Rs. In Lacs)

As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Liquid Deposits - Unsecured, Payable on Demand 162384.89 139020.03
TOTAL 162384.89 139020.03
NOTE 7: OTHER CURRENT LAIBILITIES (Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowing : Inter Corporate Deposits from
Government Corporations / Boards / Institutions 2748000.00 2102000.00
Interest accrued on Inter Corporate Deposit but not due 82034.95 66474.49
Interest Accrued and Due on Liquid Deposit Scheme 2816.93 2939.42
Interest accrued and due on Inter Corporate Deposits 6016.69 5198.30
Unpaid matured Inter Corporate deposits 1772.03 595.59
Cheque received as advance against Inter Corporate Deposits 79.60 0.00
Cheque received as advance against Liquid Deposits Scheme 2020.00 0.00
Other Payables
- Statutory Liability 2634.32 2539.97
- Other Liability 17.47 18.43
TOTAL 2845391.99 2179766.20

71 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection fund under section 125 of the

Companies Act, 2013 as at year end.

7.2  GSFS has received confirmation from its Creditors for Services / Expenses regarding their registeration under the
Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. However, there was no amount paid or payable by
GSFS towards interest during the year to the Creditors for Services / Expenses registered, if any, under the Micro,

Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

NOTE 8 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 5.82 8.06
Leave Encashment 3.78 4.99
Proposed Dividend (Note 3.4) 0.00 0.00
Tax on Proposed Dividend (Note 3.4) 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 9.60 13.05
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 108 26th Annual Report




‘(119102 ‘A’d Ul Junoooy Juswdojeas Japun s}essy o|qiBuelu| 0) paliajsuel) ainipuadxe anNUaASY Se Psjunoooe pue Juswdojersp 8IemMyoS 10} S99}

[euoissajoid spJemo} 91-GL0Z ‘A'd Buunp pred soe| |66 sy Sopnjoul uonippeA’d Uj) juswdojeasp Jepun sjesse o|qiBuelul Ul suolippe ou aie aiay) Jeak ay) Buung (9 Z'6
Jeak 8y} Bulinp JUNO2%E JO SH00Q 8y} Ul 8pew s| uojesiuowe ou ‘eseyd Bunss) pue juswdojoasp Japun si 81emyos
PaZIWOISNO MBU 8U) SY "8JeMYOS paziwoisno mau Buiuswaldw 1o} (Soe| $Z'sH 'A'd) [IN'SY Jo @oimies poddns [eoiuyos) spiemo) pied sey Auedwo) ‘Jesh ayy Buung (e g6
Ggcecl 9lL¢8l 000 000 000 000 91L¢8l 000 16'69 Ggcecl JESA sholralid
9lL¢8l 91L¢8l 000 000 000 000 91L¢8l 000 000 91L¢8l |ejol
9lL¢8l 91L¢8l 000 000 000 000 91L¢8l 000 000 91¢8l alemyog uoneolddy
sjessy UMQ
L102-€0-1€|8102-€0-1€| 81 02-€0-1 € |s|esodsiq| suonippy |2102-70-10 [8102-£0-1€| s|esodsiq| suonlppy |.1L0Z-¥0-10
MOO19 13N NOILLVSILIONYV MO019 SSOUO SHVINJILYVd
(soeT u "sy) INJINdOTIAIA HIANN S1ISSV ATIIONVINIC6 - 3LON
'900¢
‘sa|ny (spJepuelg Bununoooy) seiuedwo) ayy Ag payiou (gZ SV) .S1essy Jo Jusuuiedw], uo plepuels Bununoooy Jad se Jesk Juaind 8y} Ul pajunoooe aq o) palinbal
sem sso| Juswliedwi ou alojeiay) ‘pajedionue jou si sso| juswuredwr Auedwod sy} Jo SsauIsnNg 8y} Jo ainjeu pue sjosse paxiy Buipjoy jo asodind syy Buuepisuo) (e L6
¥8°6€ STAVA 4 ¥0°GG1L yra* 000 16°L1 |VE'8BEL 0€¢c0c Vel 91°'G¢C 000 81'811 JESA sSholrald
STAVA 4 61°LS GO'G/LI ¢6'¢ 000 €6'¢c  |¥0'GGL vleec G0'€ 68°€E 000 0€¢c0c |ejol
Gg8'Le 12245 8¢'GS 19} 100 el |LLEY 26°'89 611 [AVR°] 100 2969 sleyndwo) 14
66°C 09'v 8€0¢€ Gc'l (20°0) 8C'¢ A4 T4 86'v¢€ 9c'l 06'v (200) Lv'LE sjuswdinb3 90O €
1061 92¢'9¢ 8Ly 000 000 819 ov'LE ¥1°'08 000 16°€C 000 Lv'9G Je)d I0Jo0N 4
Ge'e 66°C 18'GY 000 000 9€0 Sv'GYy 088y 000 000 000 088y sbupi4 ® ainyuing l
:S13SSV NMO
S13SSV ITdIONVL
sjassy jo sjassy jo
L102-€0-1€(8102-€0-1€|81L02-€0-L€ uoneoiyl Jded\ L102-v0-10|81L02-€0-L€ uoieoiyl L102-v0-10
je sy je sy je sy s|esodsiqg |-ssejo9y |ayjlo4 [je sy je sy s|esodsiq | suonippy | -ssejosy |je sy ‘ON
MOO19 13N NOILVIO3dd3adad MO0T19 SSOUO SUVINJILYvVd | 1S

S13SSv a3aXid 1’6 - ILON

26th Annual Report

109

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited




NOTE : 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (LONG TERM)

(Rs. In Lacs)

FACE NO.OF NO.OF TOTAL VALUE
SR VALUE SHARES SHARES (RS.)
UNITS/BONDS UNITS/BONDS
NO. DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS 31/03/2018  31/03/2017 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2017
TRADE INVESTMENTS
1. INEQUITY SHARES : FULLY PAID (QUOTED)
(a) We Internet Ltd. 100 470 470 0.71 0.71
(Formerly known as “Nivyah Infrastructure &
Telecom Ser. Ltd”)
(b) Hybrid Financial Services Ltd. 10 11000 11000 5.65 5.65
(Formerly known as “Mafatlal Finance Co. Ltd.”)
Less : Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments
(Refer Note No. 24(a)) 6.36 6.20
0.00 0.16
OTHER INVESTMENTS
1 IN GOVERMENT SECURITIES (QUOTED)
(a) 8.31% Gujarat State Development Loan 2020 10000 99142 99142 9919.88 9921.88
(b) 8.32% Gujarat State Development Loan 2020 10000 150000 150000 15010.19 15013.24
(c) 8.51% Gujarat State Development Loan 2020 10000 165040 165040 16511.14 16513.14
(d) 9.37% Gujarat State Development Loan 2023 10000 200000 200000 19906.18 19892.13
(e) 8.94% Gujarat State Development Loan 2024 10000 300000 300000 30073.32 30083.11
(f) 8.84% Gujarat State Development Loan 2024 10000 232152 232152 23230.28 23232.28
Add: Amortization of Premium (Refer Note 10.1) 14.05 14.05
Less: Amortization of Premium (Refer Note 10.1) 18.84 18.84
114646.20 114650.99
TOTAL 114646.20 114651.15
COST |Market Value
AGGREGATE VALUE - QUOTED INVESTMENTS
(P.Y.- Cost Rs.114639.75 lacs, M.V.Rs.114633.56 lacs) 114639.75 120202.75
AGGREGATE PROVISION FORDIMINUTION IN VALUE OF LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
(P.Y.Rs.6.20 lacs) (Refer Note No.24 (a)) 6.36 -

Note 10.1 The gains/loss on account of investments in government securities held as long-term investments and acquired at a premium or

discount are amortized over a period of maturity of investments.

NOTE: 11 DEFERRED TAXASSETS (Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Deferred Tax Assets:

On account of Depreciation 22.61 33.74

Employees Benefits/Expenses disallowable on payment basis-Leave Encashment 11.38 11.51

Employees Benefits/Expenses disallowable on payment basis-Gratuity 16.30 3.00

Total (A) 50.29 48.25

Deferred Tax Liabilities: 0.00 0.00

Total (B) 0.00 0.00

The Company has not recognised any deferred tax asset on provision for standard assets as the Company is of the
opinion that such provision does not give rise to a timing difference which has a reasonable certainty of its reversal in

future.

However, deferred tax recognized on Assets on account of timing difference in Depreciation, Leave Encashment and
Gratuity benefits is Rs.2.05 lacs (P.Y. Rs.1.83 lacs) and on account of Liability for Rs.Nil (P.Y. Rs. Nil). Therefore, net deferred

taxes comes to Rs.2.05 lacs (P.Y. Rs.1.83 lacs).
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NOTE: 12 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Unsecured - Considered Good :
Loans Provided to Government of Gujarat Entities 1154013.07 896574.08
Amount Disclosed under the head “Short Term Loans and Advances” (Note 15) (335520.15) (268792.48)
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) 1767.98 2191.42
Other Loans and Advances 3.86 4.42
Interest Accrued but not due on Loan given under Staff loan scheme 7.99 10.79
Other Deposits 36.36 34.18
TOTAL 820309.11 630022.41
12.1 Finance Department of Government of Gujarat has issued letters of comfort towards the loan given to certain GoG

entities aggregating to Rs.14,000 lacs (Previous Year Rs.45,000 Lacs) to the Company.

12.2 Other Loans and Advances includes Loan of Rs.3.62 lacs (P.Y.Rs.4.22 lacs) respectively given to Employees of the
Company under the Staff Loan Scheme.
NOTE : 13 CURRENT INVESTMENTS (Rs. In Lacs)
FACE| NO.OFUNITS| NO.OFUNITS TOTAL VALUE
SR VALUE AS AT AS AT (RS.)
NO. | DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS 31/03/2018 31/03/2017| 31/03/2018| 31/03/2017
1] |In Units of Mutual Funds : (Quoted)
A] |[sBIAMC
Treasury Advantage - Direct Growth 1000 0.000| 5040255.248 0.00 92850.41
Short Term Debt Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 10{550280953.596 |550279375.717| 107636.76 98575.40
Magnum Income fund- Direct Plan - Growth 10| 4044158.427 0.000f 117035.26 0.00
Ultra Short Term Debt Fund Direct Plan Growth 1000{ 7881762.134| 4552332.739| 174428.90 95728.24
Dynamic Bond fund- Direct Plan - Growth 10 0.000 [215074199.343 0.00 41192.30
SUB TOTAL (A) 399100.92| 328346.35
B] RELIANCE AMC
Income Fund - Direct Growth Plan - Growth Option 10 0.000 | 48805646.679 0.00 26145.23
Short Term Fund - Direct Growth Plan - Growth Option 10|{439062749.887 |439062330.704| 143564.73| 135046.05
Dynamic Bond Fund - Direct Growth Plan 10 0.000 [284270578.630 0.00 63277.49
Money Manager Fund Direct Growth Plan Growth Opt. 1000{ 10519270.930| 7113573.796| 252855.62| 161536.79
SUB TOTAL (B) 396420.35| 386005.56
Cl] INVESCO AMC
Ultra short term fund- Direct Plan - Growth 1000{ 1321362.919| 1054135.576 30538.71 24041.98
Short Term Fund Direct Plan Growth 1000| 3673467.616| 3673467.579 83179.41 77153.66
Credit opportunity- Direct Plan - Growth 1000 0.000 827135.212 0.00 15242.65
Med.tr.bond fund - Direct Plan - Growth 1000| 1894359.763| 1949915.874 31396.19 32316.94
SUB TOTAL (C) 145114.31 148755.23
D] ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE AMC
FRF Long Term - Growth - Direct Plan 100 51204609.139 | 52508942.507| 106554.99| 103436.11
Saving Fund Growth Direct Plan 100| 47295235.142| 35858724.864| 159959.24 114371.43
Cash Plus - Growth - Direct Plan 100 9561323.114 | 13177839.541 26648.73 34411.23
Treasury Optimizer Plan - Growth - Direct Plan 100| 45249415.485| 45249415.761 97979.55 90336.78
SUB TOTAL (D) 391142.51| 342555.55
E] KOTAK MAHINDRA AMC
Treasury Advantage - Direct Growth 10| 387595504.956 0.000| 106742.89 0.00
SUB TOTAL (E) 106742.89 0.00
Fl ICICI PRUDENTIAL AMC
Saving Fund - Direct Growth 100 40530070.964 0.000| 106760.36 0.00
SUB TOTAL (F) 106760.36 0.00
G] |UTI AMC
Floating rate Fund - STP- Direct Growth Plan 1000| 3630045.472| 4591495.470| 103188.24| 124359.90
Short Term Income Fund Inst. Option Growth 10({439806718.914 |439803716.724 90850.50 82806.68
Treasury Advantage Fund Inst. Plan Direct Plan Growth 1000{ 7876866.907| 5979852.257| 187986.45| 134473.14
Bond Fund - Direct plan -Growth 10 0.000| 68068909.953 0.00 31747.48
SUB TOTAL (G) 382025.19| 373387.20
TOTAL(A+B+C+D+E+F +G) 1927306.53| 1579049.89
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COST|Market Value
AGGREGATE VALUE QUOTED INVESTMENTS
(P.Y-COST- Rs. 1579049.89 lacs M.V.Rs. 1622549.81 lacs) 1927306.53| 1977801.90
NOTE : 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(i) Cash and cash equivalents shall be classified as:
(a) Balances with banks 53107.42 14084.16
(b) Cheques, drafts, Stamp on hand 0.01 0.01
(c) Cash on hand 0.48 0.32
(d) Others (specify nature)
Balance in Government Treasury 0.05 0.05
TOTAL 53107.96 14084.54
NOTE : 15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Unsecured - Considered Good
Loans Provided to Government of Gujarat Entities 38600.00 28600.00
Current Maturity of Long Term Loans to GoG Entities 335520.15 268792.48
Interest Accrued but not Due on Loans Provided to GoG entities 3066.06 2659.20
Interest Accrued and Due but not received on Loans Provided to GoG entities 0.00 510.56
Funds with Primary Dealers 35639.69 15310.96
Interest Accrued but not Due on Funds with Primary Dealers 140.18 32.72
Prepayments 1.85 2.68
Current Maturity of Long Term Loan given to Employees 1.24 2.23
Others - Advances to Employees (Unsecured considered Good) 0.17 0.17
Secured - Considered Good
Loans to Employees - Secured Considered Good 1.12 0.74
TOTAL 412970.46 315911.74
15.1 Loans given to Employees are secured against the salary.
NOTE : 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Rs. In Lacs)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Interest accrued on Investments 2532.06 2532.06
2532.06 2532.06
NOTE 17 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017
Interest on Long Term Loan 72050.44 56786.67
Interest on Short Term Loan 2691.30 4464.25
Income from Current Investments 128035.07 155028.66
Interest on funds placed with Primary Dealers 1458.48 1012.16
Interest income from Non Current Investments 10084.58 10077.85
Interest on Others/Deposits 0.82 0.73
TOTAL 214320.69 227370.32
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NOTE 18 : OTHERINCOME (Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017
Profit on Sale of Assets 1.53 0.83
Profit on Sale of Shares 0.00 230.04
Profit on Sale of units of UTI Balanced Fund 0.00 21.65
Dividend income from Non Current Investments

From Others - Equity Shares & Units of UTI 0.00 1.49

From Subsidiary Company (under voluntary liquidation) (Refer Note 18.1) 0.00 876.71
Reversal of provision on diminution in value of Investments (0.16) 10.19
Bad Debts recovered 26.50 14.07
Income from H.P. Finance - Delay Charges 1.97 0.21
Income from Inter Corporate Deposit - Delay Charges 0.00 25.97
Income from Lease Rental - Delay Charges 6.25 0.00
Income from Lease Rental 163.75 0.00
Interest on Income Tax Refund (Refer Note 18.2) 0.00 270.79
Others 0.02 1.64
TOTAL 199.86 1453.59
Note 18.1

During the previous year, dividend amounting to Rs.876.71 lacs received from GSFS Capital and Securities Limited
(Subsidiary Company) towards final distribution under volunatry liquidation made by liquidator.

Note 18.2

a) During previous year, Interest on Income Tax Refund includes interest of Rs.151.38 lacs & Rs. 119.41 lacs for

F.Y.2013-14 & F.Y. 2014-15 respectively.

NOTE 19 : PRIOR PERIOD INCOME (Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017
Transfer of professional fees for Software development during previous year to

Intangible Assets under Development Account during the year [Refer Note No. 19.1] 0.00 35.91
TOTAL 0.00 35.91

Note 19.1

Rs.35.91 lacs paid during F.Y. 2015-16 towards professional fees for Software development and accounted as Revenue

expenditure transferred to Intangible Assets under Development Account in F.Y. 2016-17.

NOTE : 20 OPERATING EXPENSES

(Rs. In Lacs )

PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits 182207.36 198640.43
Interest on Liquid Deposit Scheme 13880.39 13279.55
TOTAL 196087.75 211919.98
NOTE : 21 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES (Rs. In Lacs )
PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017
Salaries 183.03 158.86
Contribution to Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund 63.02 19.76
Leave Encashment Expenes 0.97 16.01
Employees Welfare Expenses 6.96 6.60
Manpower Deputation Cost 34.50 25.39
TOTAL 288.48 226.62
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21.1 The disclosures required under Accounting Standard AS-15 notified in the Companies(Accounting Standards)
Rules 2006, are given below:
a) The Company adopted Accounting Standard AS — 15 on Employee Benefit effective from accounting period
commencing from 1st April, 2007.
b)  The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity plan and Leave Encashment plan as required under AS
15 and the reconciliation of opening balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation.
The employees’ gratuity fund scheme and Leave Encashment scheme are 100% managed by a Life Insurance
Corporation of India as defined benefit plans. The present value of obligation is determined based on the
actuarial valuation made by independent actuary.
1)  Assumptions:
Group Gratuity Group Leave Encashment
Scheme As on Scheme As on
31/3/2018 | 31/3/2017 | 31/3/2018 31/3/2017
Discount Rate 7.60% 7.15% 7.60% 7.15%
Salary Escalation 8.00% 10.00% 8.00% 10.00%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.60% 7.15% 7.60% 7.15%
Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years
2) Table showing changes in present value of obligations (Rs. In Lacs)
Group Gratuity Group Leave Encashment
Scheme As on Scheme As on
31/3/2018 | 31/3/2017 | 31/3/2018 31/3/2017
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 75.70 68.21 106.14 86.20
Interest cost 5.41 5.1 7.52 6.51
Current Service Cost 8.06 6.90 4.99 4.54
Actuarial (gain)/Loss on obligations 7.29 (4.51) (8.09) 9.06
Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.17)
Past Service Cost 29.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
Present value of obligations as at end of year 125.50 75.70 110.56 106.14
3) Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets (Rs. In Lacs)
Group Gratuity Group Leave Encashment
Scheme As on Scheme As on
31/3/2018 | 31/3/2017 | 31/3/2018 31/3/2017
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 67.03 62.48 72.87 62.10
Expected return on plan assets 4.79 542 5.15 4.85
Contributions 5.77 0.00 0.02 5.87
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan assets 0.00 (0.87) (0.05) 0.21
Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.17)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 77.59 67.03 77.99 72.87
4)  The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet (Rs. In Lacs)
Group Gratuity Group Leave Encashment
Scheme As on Scheme As on
31/3/2018 | 31/3/2017 | 31/3/2018 31/3/2017
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 125.50 75.70 110.56 106.14
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year (77.59) (67.03) (77.99) (72.87)
Unrecognised past service cost (1.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Surplus (Deficit) (46.65) (8.67) (32.57) (33.27)
Net liability / (Assets) recognized in balance sheet 46.65 8.67 32.57 33.27
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5) Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit & loss (Rs. In Lacs)
Group Gratuity Group Leave Encashment

Scheme As on Scheme As on
31/3/2018 | 31/3/2017| 31/3/2018 31/3/2017
Current Service cost 8.06 6.90 4.99 4.54
Interest Cost 5.41 5.10 7.52 6.51
Expected return on plan assets (4.79) (5.42) (5.14) (4.86)
Net Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognized in the year 7.29 (3.64) (8.04) 8.85
Recognised past service cost 27.78 - - -
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit & loss 43.75 2.94 (0.67) 15.04
6) Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability (Rs. In Lacs)
Group Gratuity Group Leave Encashment

Scheme As on Scheme As on
31/3/2018 | 31/3/2017| 31/3/2018 31/3/2017
Net opening provision in books of accounts 8.67 5.73 33.27 24.10
Employee Benefit Expense 43.75 2.94 (0.67) 15.04
Contributions to plan assets (5.77) 0.00 (0.02) (5.87)
Closing provision in books of accounts 46.65 8.67 32.57 33.27

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation taken into account inflation and

other relevant factors.

NOTE: 22 OTHER EXPENSES (Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017
Insurance 2.00 1.92
Rent 81.59 74.40
Rates & Taxes 6.38 6.38
Electricity 5.14 4.83
Telephone 2.68 3.23
Office Expenses 2.84 1.58
Printing & Stationery 3.92 3.20
Postage, Telegram & Courier 0.23 0.25
Advertisement 1.19 19.78
Travelling-Directors 4.49 2.98
Travelling-Others 0.78 0.57
Repairs & Maintenance 5.82 4.75
Petrol & Conveyance 8.89 7.66
Legal & Professional 13.78 26.32
Books, Periodicals & Subscription 0.52 0.51
Bank Charges 0.00 0.00
Business Promotion 6.07 1.95
Auditor's Remuneration
- Audit Fees 1.06 1.04
Sitting Fees 0.30 0.27
Software Expenses 0.15 0.17
Donation to Chief Minister Relief Fund Account 500.00 0.00
Stamping Exps 2.00 0.00
Interest on Income Tax 56.56 12.77
Loss on Sale of Shares 0.00 10.13
Filing Fees 0.11 0.11
Others 7.89 9.75
TOTAL 714.39 194.55
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22.1 Details of Payment to Auditors (Rs. In Lacs)
F.Y.17-18 F.Y.16-17
1 Audit Fees 1.06 1.04
1.06 1.04

NOTE : 23 PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSE (Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2017-2018 2016-2017
Professional fees for web hosting 0.10 0.05
Miscellaneous Expenditure 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.10 0.05

NOTE : 24 PROVISIONS AND CONTIGENCY (Rs. In Lacs)

a) The disclosure relating to the Provisions made in the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017 is as under:

Sr. Class of Provision Carrying Addition in | Amount Used | Unused Amt. | Carrying Amt
No. Amt. as at Provisions Reversed as at 31.03.18
1.04.17
1 For Diminution in Value 6.20 0.16 0.00 0.00 6.36
of Investment (Note No. 24.a 1)
2 For Taxation 5632.92 6043.44 0.00 0.00 11676.36
3 On Standard Assets* 3249.26 1533.50 0.00 0.00 4782.76
(Note 24 a) 2))
8888.38 7577.10 0.00 0.00 16465.48
1) Non Current Investments are valued at cost of acquisition and provision for diminution in value of these investments

has been made individually. The provision made is reversed when there is a rise in value of the individual investment,
or if the reasons for the reduction no longer exist.

2) As a prudent practice, GSFS has been so far providing Provision against Standard Assets for last many years and
therefore the same is continued by the Company at 0.40% (P.Y. 0.35%) of the outstanding standard assets in terms
of the RBI Master Direction DNBR (PD).008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 1, 2016(updated as on February
23, 2018), resulting in increase of Provision amounting to Rs.1533.50 lacs for the year ended 31st March, 2018 (P.Y.
Rs.1268.39 lacs). The Company is providing at 0.40% of outstanding standard assets as per above notification.
The Company perceived all its loans /advances as standard assets.

3) The Income Tax assessment of the company has been completed up to Assessment Year 2014-15.
b) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts which in the opinion of the Management are not
tenable / under appeal at various stage : Rs.Rs.787.19 lacs ( P.Y. Rs.787.19 lacs)
(Rs. In Lacs)
Sr. |Nature of Statute | Nature of Amount | Period to which | Forum where the Disputes is pending
No. Dues the amount
relates (A.Y.)

1 Income Tax Act Income Tax 71.99 2003-04 | Gujarat High Court, ITAT set aside

2 |Income Tax Act Income Tax 665.18 2005-06 | Gujarat High Court

3 |Income Tax Act Income Tax 50.02 2007-08 | Assessing Officer - Set Aside Assessment
4 Income Tax Income Tax - 2014-15 | ITAT

5 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2013-14 | ITAT

6 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2012-13 | ITAT

7 Income Tax Income Tax - 2011-12 | ITAT

8 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2010-11 | ITAT

9 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2009-10 | ITAT, AO Set aside

10 [Income Tax Income Tax - 2008-09 | ITAT

11 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2006-07 | ITAT - Set aside - 2nd round

12 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2004-05 | High Court

13 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2002-03 | High Court

14 |Income Tax Income Tax - 2001-02 | High Court

15 |Income Tax Income Tax - 1999-00 | A.O.- set aside

16 |Income Tax Income Tax - 1998-99 | High Court

Total 787.19
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NOTE : 25 Earning per share

2017-18 2016-17
Net Profit after tax (in 000s) 948091.00 971869.00
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (in 000s) 97512.89 86280.01
Basic Earnings per share (in Rs.) 9.72 11.26
Basic Earnings per share excluding extraordinary items (in Rs.) 9.72 11.26
Diluted Earning Per Share 9.72 11.26
Nominal Value per Share (in Rs.) 10 10

25.1) Company has received a cheque of Rs.20 crore on 07.09.2017 as Share Application Money from the Government
of Gujarat vide its letter No. JNV-10-2017-96116-A dated 04.09.2017.Hence, for the purpose of diluted earning per share
the allottment of 2 crore shares at Rs.10/- per share is considered for EPS purpose. During the current year Company has
allotted 2 Crore Shares of Rs.10/- each is as per Allotment Committee resolution dated 08.09.2017.

NOTE : 26 Related Party Disclosures:

As per Accounting Standard on "Related Party Disclosure" (AS-18), the related parties of GSFS with whom GSFS had
carried out transactions are as follows:

On July 1, 2014, The shareholder of GSFS Capital and Securities Limited had resolved to voluntary winding up the

Pursuant to order dated April 19, 2018 read with Speaking to Minutes dated May 9, 2018, Hon'ble Gujarat High Court
has ordered to dissolve GSFS Capital and Securities Limited (GSFS Caps).

(During P.Y.Rs.500 lacs against Share Capital and dividend of Rs.876.71 lacs received from liquidator of GSFS
Capital and Securities Limited (Subsidiary Company) towards final distribution under voluntary liquidation).

(a) Subsidiary Company
Company.
(b) Key Management Personnel
1) Shri Nitin Shah, Chief Financial Officer
2) Shri Anil Maloo, Company Secretary
(C)

The nature of transactions with the above related parties during the year were as follows:

Remuneration

Particulars Nature of Transaction Transactions | Receivable / | Transactions | Receivable /
for the year (Payable) for the year (Payable)
ended on as at ended on as at
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2018

GSFS Capital And Towards Share Capital - - 500.00

Securities Ltd. Towards Dividend on - - 876.71 -

(Note No:26(a)) final distribution

1) Shri Nitin Shah Key management 18.12 - 15.68 -

2) Shri Anil Maloo personnel

Managerial 12.17 - 10.46 -

(D)

Rs.0.27 lacs) was paid to non-executive directors towards sitting fees. Details are as under:

There are no transactions other than sitting fees paid to non-executive directors. During the year, Rs.0.30 lacs (P.Y

(Rs. in Lacs)

Name of Directors 2017-18 2016-17
1) Shri M.G. Patel 0.15 0.12
2) Shri Yamal Vyas 0.15 0.15

The related party relationships are as identified by management and relied upon by the Auditors.

NOTE : 27 Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in financial activity and all other activities of the company revolve around the main
business and therefore there are no reportable segments in pursuance of Accounting Standard on "Segment

Reporting" (AS 17).
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NOTE : 28

As per the opinion of management and Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01,
2016(Updated as on February 23, 2018)issued by Reserve Bank of India, Government NBFCs confirming to
Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act, 2013 are exempt from applicability of the Systemically Important Non-Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 of
the RBI Act . However, due to NDSI status the Company has filed NBS-7, ALM-I, Il & Il as well as Return NDSI_500
CR_REV with RBI.

The following additional information is disclosed in terms of RBI circulars and as per the return filed by the
Company with RBI.

(a) Capital to Risk Assets ratio (CRAR)
As at 31.3.18 As at 31.3.17
CRAR (%) 3.16 3.45
CRAR - TIER | CAPITAL (%) 3.01 3.32
CRAR - TIER Il CAPITAL (%) 0.15 0.13
(b) Exposure to Real Estate Sector :-
As at 31.3.18 As at 31.3.17
Direct Exposure
Residential Mortgage Nil Nil
Commercial Real Estate Nil Nil
Investment in Mortgage backed Securities and
other Securitised Exposure Nil Nil
Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non fund based exposure on National Housing
Bank(NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) Nil Nil
(c) Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars 1 day to Over 1 month| Over 2 month|[Over 3 month | Over 6 month| Over 1 year |Over 3 year |Over 5 years |Total
30/31 days |to 2 Months |to 3 Months |to 6 Months |to 1 Year to 3 Year to 5 Years
Liabilities
Borrowings from
GoG entities 248341.73 42223.84 4787.84 | 14171518 | 2567620.95 83434.69 |  140229.36 0.00| 3228353.59
TOTAL 248341.73 42223.84 4787.84 | 14171518 | 2567620.95 83434.69 | 140229.36 0.00| 3228353.59
Assets
Loans / Advances
to GOG entites 19,804.32 17,879.52 28,41564 | 78,856.02 | 2,32,230.71| 6,78,216.23 | 1,40,276.69 -| 1195679.13
Investments 1964629.87 0.00 607.51 381.09 0.00 41418.20 0.00 73215.20 | 2080251.87
TOTAL 1984434.19 17879.52 29023.15 79237.11 232230.71| 719634.43 | 140276.69 73215.20 | 3275931.00
d) Disclosure of details as required by Revised para 13 of Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, earlier para 9BB of Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 1999.

Liabilities side :

(Rs. In Lacs)

Partic

ulars

Amount Outstanding

Amount Overdue

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-17

(1
f

(

—_~ o~~~

]

—
—
=

Loans and advances availed by the non-banking

thereon but not paid:

inancial company inclusive of interest accrued

Debentures : Secured -

Unsecured : (other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits) -

Deferred Credits -
Term Loans -
3061131.78
Commercial Paper -

a)

O

—_— — ~— ~—

Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

Other Loans (specify nature)
- Liquid deposit scheme

167221.82

2424906.43

141959.45

7788.72

5793.89
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Assets side :

(Rs. In Lacs

~

Particulars

Amount Outstanding

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-17

(2) Break-up of loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than
those included in (3) below ]

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured
(3) Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets
counting towards AFC activities
(4) Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1 Quoted :
Shares :
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
Debentures and Bonds
Units of mutual funds
Government Securities
Others (please specify)
2 Unquoted :
Shares :
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
Debentures and Bonds
Units of mutual funds
Government Securities
Others (please specify)
Long Term investments :
1 Quoted :
(i) Shares :
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii)
(iv)
(v) Others (please specify)

Units of mutual funds
Government Securities

2 Unquoted :
(i) Shares :
(a) Equity

(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii)
(iv)
(v) Others (please specify)

Units of mutual funds
Government Securities

1.12
1231472.25
N.A.

1927306.54

114646.22

0.74
943705.12
N.A.

1579049.89

0.16

114651.01
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(5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) above :

Particulars Amount net of Provisions*
Secured Unsecured Total
31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-17| 31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-17
1 Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries (under
voluntary liquidation) - - - - - -
(b) Companies in the
same group - - - - - -
(c) Other related parties - - - - - -
2 Other than related parties 1.12 0.74 | 1231472.25| 943705.12| 1231473.37| 943705.86
Total

*Contingent Provision against Standard Assets is Rs.4782.76 lacs (P.Y.Rs.3249.26 lacs).

(6)

(both quoted and unquoted) :

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities
(Rs. In Lacs )

Particulars Market Value / Break Book Value
up or fair value or NAV (Net of Provisions)
31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-17| 31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-17
1 Related Parties - - - -
(a) Subsidiaries (under voluntary liquidation) - - - -
(b) Companies in the same group - - - -
(c) Other related parties - - - -
2 Other than related parties 2098004.66| 1737183.37 | 2041952.75| 1693701.05
Total 2098004.66| 1737183.37 | 2041952.75| 1693701.05

Note : Market Value / Break up or fair value or NAV is taken as same as book value in case of unquoted shares in
absence of Market Value / Break up or fair value or NAV.

(7) Other Information

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-17

(b) Other related parties

(b) Other related parties

1 Gross Non - Performing Assets
(a) Subsidiaries (under voluntary liquidation)

2 Net Non - Performing Assets
(a) Subsidiaries (under voluntary liquidation)

3 Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

NOTE : 29 Operating Lease

Office Premises are obtained on Operating Lease and are renewable / cancellable at mutual consent.

There are no restriction imposed by the Lease Agreement. (Rs. In Lacs)
Particualrs 2017-18 2016-17
Rental Payment of Office Premises 81.59 74.40
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NOTE: 30

Disclosure of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities u/s 135 of the Companies Act,2013 is as under:

a) Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activity
during the year is Rs.402.27 lacs (P.Y.261.48 lacs).

b) Amount spent on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activity during the year :

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
In Cash Yet to be Total In Cash Yet to be Total
paid in Cash paid in Cash
(i) Construction /
acquisition of any assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) On purpose other than
(i) above Contribution to
"Gujarat CSR Authority"
for CSR activity
(P.Y. Contribution to
"Shri Sardar Vallabhbhai
Patel Rashtriya
Ekta Trust") 402.27 0.00 402.27 261.48 0.00 261.48
(iii) Expenditure on
Administrative
Overheads for CSR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 402.27 0.00 402.27 261.48 0.00 261.48

NOTE: 31

On July 1, 2014, the shareholder of GSFS Capital and Securities Limited had resolved to voluntary winding up the
Company. Pursuant to order dated April 19, 2018 read with Speaking to Minutes dated May 9, 2018, Hon'ble Gujarat
High Court has ordered to dissolve GSFS Capital and Securities Limited (GSFS Caps). In view of above, the
financial statements of the subsidiary company are not consolidated with the financial statements of the Company.

NOTE : 32

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-classified wherever necessary to correspond with current year's

classification / disclosure.Figures have been rounded off to rupees in lacs.

As per our Report of even date
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